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Overview of Governmental 
Accounting
Presented by Beth Horacek 
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Learning Objectives

Learning Objectives

Recall the similarities and differences between 
governmental and commercial accounting 

Identify and categorize types of funds 

Define measurement focus and basis of 
accounting 

Recall financial statement elements that are 
unique to governmental accounting, deferred 
outflows and deferred inflows
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Learning Objectives

Learning Objectives

Recall the components of fund balance and net 
position 

Identify budgetary reporting requirements 

Recall the components of an Annual 
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) 

Discuss the required fund-level and government-
wide reconciliations  
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Public vs. Private

What’s the Difference?

Public vs. Private-Sector
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Public vs. Private-Sector 

Public vs. Private-Sector 

• Service motive vs. profit motive
• Stewardship vs. return on 

investment
• Appropriated budget vs. 

financial plan 
• Basis of accounting differences
• Measurement focus differences 
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Governmental vs. Commercial

Governmental vs. Commercial

Categories of 
Financial 
Activities

Governmental 
Activity

Business-Type 
Activity

Fiduciary 
Activity

Governmental 
=

Several separate funds, each having a separate 
set of accounts and functioning independently 

Private Business 
=

Single entity
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• Governmental Activity
• Accounted for at the 

fund level in 
governmental funds

• Focus is on the sources, 
uses, and balances of 
current financial 
resources

• Source of revenue is 
usually taxes

Governmental vs. Commercial

Governmental vs. Commercial

Categories of 
Financial 
Activities

Governmental 
Activity

Business-Type 
Activity

Fiduciary 
Activity
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• Business-type
• Accounted for at the 

fund level in 
proprietary funds

• Focus is on operating 
income, changes in net 
position, financial 
condition and cash 
flows

• Revenues usually come 
from user fees

Governmental vs. Commercial

Governmental vs. Commercial

Categories of 
Financial 
Activities

Governmental 
Activity

Business-Type 
Activity

Fiduciary 
Activity
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• Fiduciary Activity
• Accounted for in 

fiduciary funds
• Reports assets held in 

a trustee or custodial 
capacity for others

• Can’t be used to 
support the 
government’s own 
programs

Governmental vs. Commercial

Governmental vs. Commercial

Categories of 
Financial 
Activities

Governmental 
Activity

Business-Type 
Activity

Fiduciary 
Activity
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Fund Accounting 

Why is it so important? 

Fund Accounting 
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Fund Categories

Reporting Entity

Governmental Fund

Proprietary Fund

Fiduciary Fund

Fund Categories  
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Governmental Fund Category 

Reporting 
Entity

Governmental 
Funds

Most government                 
functions financed

Reports current assets,               
current liabilities, and 

deferred inflows/outflows

Equity known as               
Fund Balance (measure of 

spendable financial 
resources)

Proprietary Funds

Fiduciary Funds

Governmental Fund Category 



131313Governmental Fund Types 

Governmental Funds

General 
Fund

Special 
Revenue 

Fund

Capital 
Project 
Fund

Debt 
Service 
Fund

Permanent 
Fund
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• All financial resources except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund

• Only report one

• Usually the largest fund

• Compelling reason to account for transactions in funds 
other than the general fund

• General fund of a blended component unit should be 
reported as a special revenue fund

• Most common source of inflows is taxes

• Other sources include grants, investment income, 
donations, unclaimed property and proceeds from long 
term debt

General Fund

General Fund
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Special Revenue Fund

Special Revenue Fund

• Used to account for and report proceeds of specific revenue 
sources restricted or committed to expenditure for specified 
purposes other than capital outlay and debt service

• Foundation must be a specific revenue source that is and will 
remain a substantial portion of inflows

• Core revenue source must be reported as direct revenue of the 
fund

• Transfers in alone are not sufficient

• Use is not required unless mandated

• GAAP encourages limited use 

• Must disclose purpose of Major Special Revenue funds in Notes 
to Financial Statements 



16Webinar Introductions 1616

Capital Projects Fund

Capital Projects Fund 

• Used to account for and report financial resources that 
are restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure 
for capital outlays including the acquisition or 
construction of capital facilities and other capital assets

• Major capital projects and acquisitions
• Construction of new administrative building 

• Typically NOT used for routine capital outlays
• Routine capital is typically reported by function in the 

general fund 

• Use is optional unless required by debt covenants, grant 
contracts, law, or regulation 



17Webinar Introductions 1717

Debt Service Fund

Debt Service Fund 

• Used to account for and report financial resources 
that are restricted, committed, or assigned to 
expenditure for principal and interest 

• Typically, use is “permitted” rather than “required”

• Required if
• Legally mandated
• Financial resources are being accumulated for 

principal and interest maturing in future years

• Not appropriate for debt reported as a liability in a 
proprietary fund
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Permanent Fund

Permanent Fund 

• Used to account for and report financial resources that are 
restricted to the extent that only earnings, and not principal 
may be used for purposes that support the reporting 
government’s programs

• Examples –
• Perpetual care endowment for a municipal cemetery
• Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Programs   
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Basic Financial Statements
• Balance Sheet 
• Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance
• Required summary reconciliations to 

Government-wide Statements (GW)
• Fund Balance to Net Position 
• Change in Fund Balance to Change in Net 

Position  

Governmental Fund Financials

Governmental Fund Financials
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City of Fort Myers
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Proprietary Fund Category 

Proprietary Fund Category   

Reporting 
Entity

Governmental Fund

Proprietary Fund

Business-type activities

Reports total assets, 
deferred outflows, total 
liabilities, and deferred 

inflows

Equity known as                     
Net Position

Fiduciary Fund
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Proprietary Fund Types

Proprietary Fund Types  

Proprietary 
Funds

Enterprise 
Fund

Internal 
Service Fund
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• May be used to report an activity for which a fee is 
charged to external customers for goods and services

• Required to be used when...
• Financed with debt secured solely by a pledge of the net 

revenues from fees and charges of the activity
• Laws or regulations require costs be recovered with fees 

and charges
• Pricing policies are designed to recover costs, including 

capital
• Examples

• Convention Center, Solid Waste System and Water 
Utilities System

Enterprise Funds

Enterprise Funds
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• Used to account for the transactions from providing 
goods and services
• To other funds, departments, or agencies of the primary 

government and
• Its component units or
• To other governments on a cost-reimbursement basis

• Examples
• Fleet management
• Risk management 

Internal Service Funds

Internal Service Funds

Technology 
Services
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• Statement of Net Position or Balance 
Sheet

• Statement of Revenues, Expenses and 
Changes in Net Position

• Statement of Cash Flows
• Focus is on major enterprise funds

• Presented in a separate column

• Nonmajor aggregated and displayed in a 
single column

Proprietary Fund Financials

Proprietary Fund Financials
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Major Enterprise Funds / 
Internal Service Funds 

City of Fort Myers
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Used to account for resources that a government holds 
as a trustee or custodial capacity on behalf of an outside 
party that cannot be used to support the government’s 
own programs

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary

Custodial Investment 
Trust

Pension and 
(Other Employee 

Benefit) Trust
Private -

Purpose Trust
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Used to report resources held by the 
reporting government in a purely 
custodial capacity

Custodial Funds

Custodial Funds

• Cash bonds
• Tax distribution and 

administration
• Florida School for the Deaf 

and the Blind
• Fines and forfeitures

Examples -
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• Used to report fiduciary activities from the 
external portion of investment pools and 
individual investment accounts that are 
held in trust

• External Treasury Pool
• Investment Pool A 

Investment Trust Funds

Investment Trust Funds
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Reports resources that are required to be 
held in trust for the members and 
beneficiaries of 
• defined benefit plans, 
• defined contribution plans, 
• other post-employment benefit plans, or 
• other employee benefit plans

Pension (and OPEB) Trust Funds

Pension Trust Funds
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• Used to report escheat property and all other 
trust arrangements
• Principal and income benefit individuals, 

private organizations or other governments
• Examples:

• Unclaimed Property 
• Trust Escrow Administration 
• College Savings Plan 
• Student Loan Guaranty Reserve

Private-Purpose Trust Funds

Private-Purpose Trust Funds
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• Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
• Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 
• Terminology Differences 

• Inflows of resources are referred to as “Additions”
• Outflows of resources are referred to as “Deductions

• Do NOT use a total column 
• Net Position should be reported in a single category 

that reflects the fiduciary status of the fund’s 
resources
• Restricted for Pensions
• Postemployment benefits other than pensions
• Pool participants 
• Individuals, organizations, and other governments

Fiduciary Fund Financials

Fiduciary Fund Financials
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Fiduciary Funds

City of Fort Myers
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Fiduciary Funds

City of Fort Myers
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Fiduciary Funds

City of Fort Myers
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Fund Financial Statements 

Fund Financial Statements 

Pooled Cash and Investments  

 If the balance of an individual fund is negative, report as 
an interfund borrowing, not as a negative asset

Interfund Receivables/Payables

 Short-term balances – “Due to” and “Due from”

 Long-term balances – “Advances”

Compensated Absences

 Liability in governmental funds – just portion due to 
employees separated from service as of end of fiscal 
period 

 Liability in proprietary funds – report current and long-
term amounts 
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Fund Financial Statements 

Fund Financial Statements 

Issuance of Debt – Governmental Funds

 Other financing source equal to face value of debt – NOT
amount of proceeds 

 Discount on issuance
 Report as expenditure for an underwriter’s discount
 Report as other financing use for an original issue discount

 Issuance costs reported as an expenditure

 Premium on issuance reported as other financing source 

 Payments to escrow agents for refunded debt – other 
financing use

 Capital leases – report an other financing source and a related 
capital outlay expenditure

 Issuance of short-term debt (TAN) reported as a liability 
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Fund Financial Statements

Fund Financial Statements

Transfer of capital assets

 From governmental activities to proprietary fund –
asymmetrical 
 No effect on governmental fund statements 
 Report as a capital contribution in proprietary fund 

 From proprietary fund to governmental activities –
asymmetrical 
 No effect on governmental fund statements 
 Report as a non-operating expense (disposal of capital 

asset)
In the Statement of Activities, the reassignment of capital assets between 
governmental and business-type activities would be reported as a transfer, requiring 
a reconciling item in the governmental funds’ reconciliation since difference created 
between change in fund balance and change in net position.
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• Unusual in nature, and 

• Infrequent in occurrence, 
and

• Not within the control of 
management 

• Either unusual in nature, or

• Infrequent in occurrence, 
and 

• Within the control of 
management 

Extraordinary Items Special Items

Extraordinary & Special Items
Events and transactions that meet certain criteria are properly
reported on a separate line item in the financial statements

Extraordinary & Special Items
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• No “one size fits all”
• Consistent with legal requirements and sound 

financial administration

Minimum Number of Funds

Minimum Number of Funds
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Major Fund Reporting 

Major Fund Reporting  

Major fund reporting – must present fund as major if it 
meets both the 10% & 5% tests

 Include deferred outflows with assets and deferred 
inflows with liabilities 

 Do not include transfers with revenues and 
expenses/expenditures 

 Threshold applies to final numbers reported in fund 
financial statements 

 Reapply test every year 

 Can present calculated non-major funds as major 

Governmental and Proprietary Fund Financials 



474747Major Fund Calculation 

Major 
Funds
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Measurement Focus &
Basis of Accounting  
Perspective is Important!  

Basis & Measurement Focus
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Perspectives for Analyzing Financial 
Statements 

Different Perspectives

Perspective Significance

Near-term financial position Are regular inflows sufficient to cover regular 
outflows?
Are there sufficient liquid resources to meet 
unexpected events and developments

Net position Is the entity’s net position improving or deteriorating?

Economic condition Is the entity’s net position likely to improve or 
deteriorate in the future?

Source: GAAFR, Page 803
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Sources of Information for Different 
Purposes 

Perspective/Source

Perspective Principal source of information within the CAFR*

Near-term financial position Fund financial statements

Net position Government-wide financial statements

Economic condition Statistical section

* Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 
Source: GAAFR, Page 804

Principal source of information in the ACFR*
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Definition of Measurement Focus

Measurement Focus 

A term used to describe the types of transactions and events that are 
reported on a fund’s operating statement

Are we measuring –
 Expenses? (economic condition)
 Expenditures? (current financial resources)

Measurement focus tells us “what to 
measure”
Basis of accounting tells us “when” to report 
the items in the financial statements 
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• Flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus
• Are there more or less resources available 

for spending?

• Increases in available expendable 
resources
• Revenue or other financing sources

• Decreases in expendable resources
• Expenditures or other financing uses

Measurement Focus – Governmental 
Funds

Measurement Focus
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• Flow of economic resources measurement focus
• Better or worse off economically as a result of 

transactions for the period?

• Improve economic position
• Revenues or gains

• Diminish economic position
• Expenses or losses

Measurement Focus – Business Type Funds

Measurement Focus
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Fundamental Differences

Fundamental Differences

Transaction or Event Government Funds 
(Current Financial Resources)

Proprietary Funds 
(Economic Resources)

Issuance of debt Increases No effect

Debt service principal Decreases when due and payable –
usually when payment is made

No effect

Debt service interest Decreases when due and payable –
usually when payment is made

Decreases each year debt is 
outstanding

Purchase of a capital asset Decreases No effect

Depreciation expense No effect Decreases

Sale of capital asset Increase Increase if $ received is more than 
book value/ Decrease if $ received 

is less than book value
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Basis of Accounting 

Basis of Accounting 

Refers to the point in time WHEN a 
government recognizes revenues, 
expenditures or expenses (as 
appropriate), and the related assets 
and liabilities in the accounts and 
reports them in the financial 
statements
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Basis of Accounting Types

Basis of Accounting Types

• Recognizes transactions only when cash 
changes hands

• Can’t report financials using the cash basis
Cash

• Recognizes transactions when the economic event 
occurs regardless of the timing of cash flows

• Revenues = earned and measurable
• Expenses = When liability is incurred

Accrual

•Hybrid of both accrual and cash
•Revenues = earned, measurable and available
•Expenditures = When liability is incurred with the exception of 
unmatured debt, accrued interest, supplies inventory, and prepaids

Modified 
Accrual
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Basis of Accounting 

Basis of Accounting 

FUND
CATEGORY

BASIS OF 
ACCOUNTING

Governmental
Funds

Modified Accrual

Proprietary
Funds

Accrual

Fiduciary 
Funds

Accrual
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Deferred – Outflows & Inflows

Why these financial statement elements are unique to governmental 
accounting

Deferred Outflows & Inflows 
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Financial Statement Elements

Financial Statement Elements

Assets are resources with present service 
capacity that the government presently controls

A Deferred Outflow of Resources is a 
consumption of net assets by the government 
that is applicable to a future reporting period 

Liabilities are present obligations to sacrifice 
resources that the government has little or no 
discretion to avoid  

A Deferred Inflow of Resources is an acquisition 
of net assets by the government that is 
applicable to a future reporting period
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Deferred Outflows 

Deferred Outflows – GASB 65

Examples -
 Grant paid in advance of meeting the timing 

requirement 
 Deferred amounts from refunding of debt 
 Costs to acquire rights to future revenues 
 Deferred loss from sale-leaseback 
 Pension related -

 Change in assumptions
 Contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 
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Deferred Inflows  

Deferred Inflows – GASB 65

Examples -

 Unavailable revenue in governmental funds

 Deferred amounts from refunding of debt 

 Grants received in advance of meeting timing requirements

 Taxes received in advance 

 Proceeds from sales of future revenues 

 Deferred gain from sale-leaseback 

 Pension Related –
 Change in assumptions
 Differences between expected and actual experience  
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Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting 

Revenue Recognition 

Recognizes revenues in the 
accounting period in which they 
are:
 Earned 
 Measurable
 Available



6565

Fund Balance & Net Position  

What are the components? 

Fund Equity 
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Fund Balance - GASB 54

Fund Balance – GASB 54

Nonspendable

Restricted

Committed

Assigned 

Unassigned

Unrestricted
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Fund Balance - Nonspendable 

Fund Balance – GASB 54

 Assets that will never convert to cash
 Prepaid items; Inventories 

 Assets that will not convert to cash soon 
enough to affect current period 
 Long-term portion of loans receivable 
 Non-financial assets held for resale 

 Resources required to be maintained intact
 Principal of endowment
 Capital of a revolving loan fund 
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Fund Balance – Restricted  

Fund Balance – GASB 54

Fund balance should be reported as restricted 
when constraints placed on the use of 
resources are either:
 Externally imposed by creditors (debt 

covenants, grantors, or law or regulations of 
other governments)

 Imposed by law through constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation 
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Fund Balance – Committed  

Fund Balance – GASB 54

Includes amounts that can only be used for 
specific purposes pursuant to constraints 
imposed by formal action:
 Limitation imposed by the highest level of 

decision making authority
 Remains binding unless removed in the 

same manner
 Must be in place prior to the end of the 

period
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Fund Balance – Assigned  

Fund Balance – GASB 54

Includes amounts that are constrained by the 
government’s intent to be used for specific 
purposes, but are neither restricted or 
committed:
 Limitation imposed by the highest level of 

decision making authority or their designee
 Express intent of use of funds
 Purpose must be narrower than fund itself
 Removal of limitation less formal than with 

committed fund balance
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Fund Balance – Unassigned   

Fund Balance – GASB 54

 Residual classification 
 Only General Fund can report a positive 

unassigned fund balance
 Any governmental fund can report a 

negative balance
 Often used as a government’s “reserve” 

calculation
 GFOA Best Practice – No less than two 

months of regular GF operating revenues or 
GF operating expenditures in the unrestricted 
(committed, assigned and unassigned)
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Displayed in three components

Net Position – GASB 63

Net Position – GASB 63

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted

Unrestricted
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Net Investment in Capital Assets

Net Position – GASB 63

 Government-Wide (GW) and Proprietary 
Fund financial statements 

 Net Investment in Capital Assets vs. 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related 
Debt

 No capital related borrowings classify as 
Investment in Capital Assets 
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Net Investment in Capital Assets

Net Position – GASB 63

Calculation of Net Investment in Capital Assets: 

Capital assets $ 95,750,035  
Intangible assets 2,589,215    
Accumulated depreciation / amortization (12,476,525) 

Subtotal, capital assets 85,862,725  
Capital related debt

Capital related bonds payable 27,545,000  
Capital related notes payable 1,980,000    
Unamortized bond premium 290,930       
Unamortized bond discount (164,732)      
Unspent proceeds from capital related debt (2,560,368)   

Subtotal, capital related debt 27,090,830  
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 58,771,895  


Net Inv Cap Assets



		Capital assets				$		95,750,035

		Intangible assets						2,589,215

		Accumulated depreciation / amortization						(12,476,525)

		Subtotal, capital assets						85,862,725

		Capital related debt

		Capital related bonds payable						27,545,000

		Capital related notes payable						1,980,000

		Unamortized bond premium						290,930

		Unamortized bond discount						(164,732)

		Unspent proceeds from capital related debt						(2,560,368)

		Subtotal, capital related debt						27,090,830

		Net Investment in Capital Assets				$		58,771,895



								 











Note3.1

												Investment Maturities (in Years) 

		Investment Type				Fair Value						Less than 1						1 - 5						6 - 10						11 - 15						Rating



		Government agencies				$		(2,560,368)				$		-				$		121				$		-				$		-				AAA				121

		Government bonds						27,090,830						-						-						27,090,830						-				AAA				27,090,830

		Mutual equity funds						1,980,000						-						-						-						-				N/A				-

		Mutual bond funds						85,862,725						-						85,862,725						-						-				N/A				85,862,725

		Insurance annuities						27,545,000						-						-						-						-				N/A				-

		Other mutual funds						-						-						-						-						-				N/A				-

		Certificates of deposit						(12,476,525)						-						6,480,910						-						-				N/A				6,480,910

		Georgia Fund 1						2,589,215						2,589,215						-						-						-				AAAf				2,589,215

		Total fair value				$		130,030,877				$		2,589,215				$		92,343,756				$		27,090,830				$		-								122,023,801













Note4



														Water and						Solid						Other						Internal 

								General						Sewer						Waste						Governmental						Service Fund						Total



		Receivables:

				Taxes				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?

				Interest						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

				Accounts						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

				Grant						-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?

				Gross receivables						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

				      Less allowance for uncollectibles						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

				Net total receivables				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?











Note5

				Balance																								Balance

				July 1,																								June 30,

				2014								Increases						Decreases						Transfers				2015



		Governmental activities

		Capital assets, not being depreciated:

		   Land		$		2,468,098				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		2,468,098

		  Construction in progress				646,657						-						-						-						646,657

		      Total				3,114,755						-						-						-						3,114,755						- 0



		Capital assets, being depreciated:

		   Buildings				5,146,154						-						-						-						5,146,154

		   Land improvements				147,814						-						-						-						147,814

		   Infrastructure				23,817,244						1,096,314						-						-						24,913,558

		   Machinery and equipment				8,160,168						335,781						-						-						8,495,949

		      Total				37,271,380						1,432,095						-						-						38,703,475



		Less accumulated depreciation for:

		   Buildings				2,562,858						155,836						-						-						2,718,694

		   Land improvements				102,520						7,145						-						-						109,665

		   Infrastructure				17,921,944						587,704						-						-						18,509,648

		   Machinery and equipment				6,336,108						719,063						-						-						7,055,171

		      Total				26,923,430						1,469,748						-						-						28,393,178



		Total assets, being depreciated, net				10,347,950						(37,653)						-						-						10,310,297						- 0



		Governmental activities

		  capital assets, net		$		13,462,705				$		(37,653)				$		-				$		-				$		13,425,052







Note5.1

				Balance																								Balance

				July 1,																								June 30,

				2014								Increases						Decreases						Transfers				2015



		Business-type activities

		Capital assets, not being depreciated:

		   Land		$		181,310				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		181,310						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Construction in progress				132,520						32,532						-						-						165,052						ERROR:#NAME?

		      Total				313,830						32,532						-						-						346,362



		Capital assets, being depreciated:

		   Buildings				21,259,086						39,094						-						-						21,298,180						ERROR:#NAME?

		   Land improvements				163,750						16,091						-						-						179,841						ERROR:#NAME?

		   Infrastructure				19,940,946						6,303,851						-						-						26,244,797						ERROR:#NAME?

		   Machinery and equipment				4,167,795						212,051						-						-						4,379,846						ERROR:#NAME?

		      Total				45,531,577						6,571,087						-						-						52,102,664



		Less accumulated depreciation for:

		   Buildings				7,436,871						244,314						-						-						7,681,185

		   Land improvements				71,712						12,181						-						-						83,893

		   Infrastructure				8,557,985						757,390						-						-						9,315,375

		   Machinery and equipment				2,639,355						319,113						-						-						2,958,468

		      Total				18,705,923						1,332,998						-						-						20,038,921						ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?



		Total assets, being depreciated, net				26,825,654						5,238,089						-						-						32,063,743



		Business-type activities

		  capital assets, net		$		27,139,484				$		5,270,621				$		-				$		-				$		32,410,105																ERROR:#NAME?









												ERROR:#NAME?





Note5.2

		Governmental activities:

		General government				$		293,950

		Judicial						14,697

		Public safety						470,319

		Public works						690,782



		Total depreciation expense - governmental activities				$		1,469,748												-





		Business-type activities:

		Water and sewer				$		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?



		Total depreciation expense - business-type activities				$		ERROR:#NAME?























Note 6

		Fiscal Year Ending June 30,				Principal				 		Interest						Total

		2016				$		835,000				$		395,550				$		1,230,550

		2017						885,000						343,950						1,228,950

		2018						940,000						289,200						1,229,200

		2019						995,000						231,150						1,226,150

		2020						1,055,000						169,650						1,224,650

		2021-2022						2,300,000						140,050						2,440,050

						$		7,010,000				$		1,569,550				$		8,579,550













Note 6.1

		Purpose				Interest Rates						Terms  						Due Date				Amount



		Water & Sewer Improvements				3.60% - 6.00%						25 years						2021				$		7,010,000











																																ERROR:#REF!







Note 6.2

		Fiscal Year Ending June 30,				Principal						Interest						Total

		2016				$		20,978				$		8,152				$		29,130

		2017						21,616						7,514						29,130

		2018						22,274						6,857						29,131

		2019						22,951						6,179						29,130

		2020						23,649						5,481						29,130

		2021-2025						129,483						16,168						145,651

		2026-2027						40,353						915						41,268

						$		281,304				$		51,266				$		332,570								ERROR:#REF!







Note 6.25

		Original																								Outstanding

		Amount						Interest Rate						Term						Due Date						Balance



		$		351,518				3.00%						15 years						2026						$		281,304

























Note 6.3

										Governmental

										Activities



				Machinery and equipment				$		1,170,000

				Less: Accumulated depreciation						(468,000)

								$		702,000









Note 6.4 and 10

				Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

				2016				$		233,957

				2017						233,957

				Total minimum lease payments						467,914

				Less amount representing interest						(10,860)

				Present value of minimum lease payments				$		457,054









				Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

				2016				$		8,161

				2017						5,569

				2018						2,635

				2019						1,032

								$		17,397









Note 6.5



						Balance																		Balance

						January 1,																		December 30,						Due within

						2014						Additions						Reductions						2015						One year



				Governmental activities

				Capital lease		$		680,263				$		200,000				$		223,209				$		657,054				$		226,736

				Compensated absences				445,889						360,408						347,745						458,552						183,421

				Net pension liability				3,439,555						-						332,492						3,107,063						-

				Claims payable				967,705						173,290						287,708						853,287						85,239

				      Long-term liabilities		$		5,533,412				$		733,698				$		1,191,154				$		5,075,956				$		495,396



				Business-type activities

				Revenue bonds payable		$		7,800,000				$		-				$		790,000				$		7,010,000				$		835,000

				Add deferred amounts										 						 

				  for bond premium				156,148						-						30,769						125,379						-

				      Total bonds payable				7,956,148						-						820,769						7,135,379						835,000

				Notes payable				301,663						150,000						20,359						431,304						20,978

				Net pension liability				1,272,164						-						122,976						1,149,188						-

				Compensated absences				171,988						117,765						115,358						174,395						69,757

				      Long-term liabilities		$		9,701,963				$		267,765				$		1,079,462				$		8,890,266				$		925,735





						Balance																		Balance

						January 1,																		December 30,

						2014						Additions						Reductions						2015



				Line of Credit		$		-				$		1,500,000				$		1,500,000				$		-









Note 7





		Receivable Fund				Payable Fund				Amount

		General Fund				SPLOST Fund				$		25,288

										$		25,288





		Advance to				Advance from				Amount

		Internal Service Fund				Water and Sewer Fund				$		ERROR:#NAME?











		Transfers to				Transfers from				Amount

		General Fund				Water and Sewer Fund				$		1,886,775

										$		1,886,775























Note 8

		Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits				81

		Vested terminated employees not yet receiving benefits				38

		Active employees				184

		     Total				303



				Deferred 						Deferred 

				Outflows of						Inflows of

				Resources						Resources

		Differences between expected and actual experience		$		-				$		437,333				29,214

		Net difference between projected and actual earnings on pension

		   plan investments				267,018						-				66,755



		Total		$		267,018				$		437,333				(170,315)





		Year Ended June 30:

		2016								$		37,541				66,755		29,214

		2017										37,541				66,755		29,214

		2018										37,541				66,755		29,214

		2019										37,539				66,753		29,214

		2020										(29,214)						29,214

		Thereafter										(291,263)						291,263



		Total								$		(170,315)



		Required contribution		$		1,014,005

		Interest on net pension obligation (asset)				(78,051)

		Adjustment to annual required contribution				83,977

		Annual pension cost				1,019,931

		Employer contributions for period ending June 30, 2014				(1,569,685)

		Increase in net pension (asset)				(549,754)

		Net pension (asset) beginning of year				(1,115,010)

		Net pension (asset) end of year		$		(1,664,764)













		Total pension liability		$		19,385,936



		Plan fiduciary net position				(14,207,671)



		City's net pension liability		$		5,178,265



		Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability				73.3%







Note 8a

						1% Decrease						Current Discount Rate						1% Increase

						6.00%						7.00%						8.00%



		City's net pension liability		$		6,576,040				$		4,256,251				$		1,668,775













































Note 8b

								Total Pension						Plan Fiduciary 						Net Pension

								Liability						Net Position						Liability

								(a)						(b)						(a) - (b)

		Balances at June 30, 2014						$		19,385,936				$		14,207,671				$		5,178,265

		Changes for the year:

		Service cost								273,435						-						273,435

		Interest								1,324,357						-						1,324,357

		Differences between expected

		   and actual experience								(466,536)						-						(466,536)

		Contributions—employer								-						1,460,385						(1,460,385)

		Net investment income								-						694,567						(694,567)

		Benefit payments, including refunds

		   of employee contributions								(598,796)						(598,796)						-

		Administrative expense								-						(101,682)						101,682

		Net changes								532,460						1,454,474						(922,014)

		Balances at June 30, 2015						$		19,918,396				$		15,662,145				$		4,256,251



		The Plan's fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability																				78.63%









Note 9

						June 30,						June 30,

						2015				 		2014

		Unpaid claims, beginning of year				$		967,705				$		546,202

		Incurred claims and changes in estimate						173,290						704,980

		Claim payments						ERROR:#NAME?						(283,477)

		Unpaid claims, end of year				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		967,705









































Note 12



		Balance of lodging tax funds on hand at July 1, 2014				$		325,935

		      Lodging tax receipts						ERROR:#NAME?

		      Disbursements to Convention and Visitors Bureau						ERROR:#NAME?

		Balance of lodging tax funds on hand at June 30, 2015				$		ERROR:#NAME?









Note 16

								Governmental						Business-type

								Activities						Activities

				Beginning net position, July 1, 2014, as previously reported				$		25,572,848				$		35,343,849



				Change in accounting principle due to the implementation of 

				  GASB Statement No. 68						(5,444,898)						(1,398,132)



				Beginning net position, July 1, 2014, as restated				$		20,127,950				$		33,945,717





								Water and						Solid Waste

								Sewer Fund						Fund						Total

				Beginning net position, July 1, 2014, as previously reported				$		33,722,259				$		1,757,938				$		35,480,197



				Change in accounting principle due to the implementation of 

				  GASB Statement No. 68						(1,294,567)						(103,565)						(1,398,132)



				Beginning net position, July 1, 2014, as restated				$		32,427,692				$		1,654,373				$		34,082,065







GASB 34 Conv

		City of Milledgeville Governmental Funds

		This worksheet converts the governmental funds from the modified accrual to the full accrual. 



		DELETE/HIDE N/A COLUMNS AFTER USED AS A MODEL

		N/A Column/Row - delete after used as a model																																																																																										should be 0

		Calculated cell						RECORDING GFAAG																								RECORDING GLTDAG 1																				RECORDING GLTDAG 2

				Beginning																																												Change in 												PY				Change in				Taxes				SPLOST																Income Stmt				Ending

				Balance				Beg GFAAG				P/Y Acc Depr				C/O Transfers				C/Y Add				C/Y Del				C/Y Depr				Beg GLTDAG				C/Y Proc				C/Y Payments				Beg Acc Int				Acc Int				Comp Ab				Inv in Cap Assets				NPL				NPL				Def Rev 60				Def Rev 60				Int Svc				Int Balances				Fund Bal				Capture				Balance



		Assets

		  Cash and cash equivalents		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?				-												ERROR:#NAME?

		  Investments		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?																ERROR:#NAME?

		  Taxes receivable		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Accounts receivable		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Grant receivable		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		Note receivable		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Due from other governments		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?																ERROR:#NAME?

		  Other receivables		-																																																																																								-

		  Internal balances		-																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

		  Due from other funds		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																												ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

		  Prepaid items		-																																																																																								-

		  Inventories		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		Capital Assets, nondepreciable		-				3,114,755								-				-				-																																																																				3,114,755

		Capital Assets (net of acc depreciation)		-				37,271,380				(26,923,430)				-				1,432,095

Samantha Richardson: Samantha Richardson:
wp 4001				-				(1,469,748)

Samantha Richardson: Samantha Richardson:
wp 4001																																																																10,310,297		ERROR:#NAME?



		Deferred outflows																																																																																										-

		Pension investment return																																																										-				194,923																												194,923		194,923





		Liabilities																																																																																										-



		  Accounts payable		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?				-												ERROR:#NAME?

		  Accrued liabilities		ERROR:#NAME?																																								(4,814)				-

Samantha Richardson: Samantha Richardson:
wp 5004				-																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Deferred revenues		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?																				ERROR:#NAME?

		  Due to other governments		-																																																																																								-

		  Due to other funds		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																								-				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

		  Advance from other funds																																																																										ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?

		  Claims payable due within one year		-																																																																								(39,206)																(39,206)

		  Claims payable due in more than one year		-																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?																ERROR:#NAME?

		  General obligation bonds due in more than one year		-																												-				-				-																																				-																-

		  General obligation bonds due within one year		-																																																																								-																-

		  General obligation bonds Interest Payable		-																																																																																								-

		Capital leases due within one year		-																																																				-																								(226,736)												(226,736)

		Capital leases due in more than one year		-																												(680,263)				-				223,209				-												-																								226,736												(230,318)

		Compensated absences - current		-																																																-				-																								(183,421)												(183,421)

		Compensated absences - long term		-																												(445,889)																				(12,663)				-																								183,421												(275,131)

		Net Pension Liability		-																																																								(3,439,555)				332,492																												(3,107,063)		ERROR:#NAME?

		Deferred inflows

		Pension experience differences																																																										(340,579)				21,326																												(319,253)		(319,253)

		Equity



		  Fund balances:

		    Reserved		-																																																																																-								-

		    Designated		-																																																																																-								-

		    Unreserved		-																												1,126,152												7,165								-				(494,707)				3,780,134								ERROR:#NAME?				(246,927)				732,070				-				-				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		Prior Period Adj		ERROR:#NAME?				-				-																																																																-																ERROR:#NAME?

		Invested in capital assets, net of related debt		-				(40,386,135)				26,923,430																																												494,707																																				(12,967,998)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		Should be zero



		Adjustment for c/y net income included in

		above equity totals		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																								-												ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?



		Revenues



		  Taxes		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																ERROR:#NAME?																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Licenses and permits		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Intergovernmental		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																				ERROR:#NAME?																				ERROR:#NAME?

		  Fines and forfeitures		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Charges for services		ERROR:#NAME?																				-																																																																				ERROR:#NAME?

		  Interest revenue		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?																ERROR:#NAME?

		  Other revenues		ERROR:#NAME?																-																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures



		Current:

		General government		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?				(29,203)				-				293,950								-				-												470												(74,300)												ERROR:#NAME?												-				ERROR:#NAME?

		Judicial		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?				(4,780)								14,697																								(222)												(7,298)												ERROR:#NAME?																ERROR:#NAME?

		Public safety		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?				(301,798)								470,319																								12,052												(360,632)												ERROR:#NAME?												-				ERROR:#NAME?

		Public works		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?				(1,096,314)								690,782																								313												(70,129)												ERROR:#NAME?												-				ERROR:#NAME?

		Culture and Recreation		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?				-								-																								1,540												(14,048)												-																ERROR:#NAME?

		Housing and development		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?				-								-																								(1,490)												(22,334)												ERROR:#NAME?												-				ERROR:#NAME?

		Capital outlay		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?																																																																												ERROR:#NAME?

		Debt service:																																																																																										-

		Principal		ERROR:#NAME?																																				ERROR:#NAME?																																																				ERROR:#NAME?

		Interest		-																																				10,748				(2,351)				-																																												8,397		ERROR:#NAME?

																																																																																												-

		Other Sources & Uses																																																																																										-

																																																																																												-

		  Proceeds from sale of assets		-																				-																																																																-				-

		  Proceeds from capital leases		ERROR:#NAME?																																-																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Transfers in:																																																																																										-

		    From other funds		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																								-																ERROR:#NAME?

		  Transfers out:																																																																																										-

		    To other funds		-												ERROR:#NAME?																																																												ERROR:#NAME?																ERROR:#NAME?



		Total (should net to 0)		ERROR:#NAME?				-				-				ERROR:#NAME?				-				-				-				-				-				ERROR:#NAME?				-				-				-				-				-				-				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				-				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		KEY TO JOURNAL ENTRIES



		Beg GFAAG		To record beginning balances in the GFAAG.   From GFA listing as of beginning of year. 

				Should tie to prior year workpapers unless adjustments were made.



		P/Y Acc Depr		To record accumulated depreciation for the prior year.   From GFA listing as of beginning of year 

				which should reflect depreciation expense and accumulated depreciation.



		C/Y Add		To record current year additions to the GFAAG.  Current year UV wps.





		C/Y Del		To record current year deletions in the GFAAG.  Current year UV wps.



		C/Y Depr		To record current year depreciation.  Current year UV wps. 

				Note that depreciation expense is allocated to the various expense functions.  Depreciation expense

				that applies to assets that essentially serve all functions (maybe depr on city hall) can be shown as

				a separate line item titled "unallocated depreciation" but this amount should be small relative to the 

				total depreciation expense.  Also, depreciation for general infrastructure should not be allocated, but

				reported as a direct expense of the function that is normally associated with the capital outlay of that

				infrastructure such as public works or transportation.



		Beg GLTDAG		To record beginning balances in the GLTDAG.  Ending balances per prior year workpapers.



		C/Y Proc		To adjust debt proceeds accounts to zero.  From current year AA wps.



		C/Y Payments		To reverse principal expense for current year payments.  Current year AA wps.



		Beg Acc Int		To record beginning balance for accrued interest.  This number will have to be determined based on

				prior year debt wps and amortization schedules.



		End Acc Int		To record accrued interest as of year end.  From current year AA wps.



		Comp Ab		To record expenses for the change in compensated absences during the year.   Determine the change

				in the comp abs balances as of the beginning and ending of the year.  This change will need to be

				broken out by department in order to be allocated to the various expenditure functions.  (If the client

				prepares a schedule for us, make sure the beginning and ending numbers tie to our GLTDAG balances)



		Landfill		To adjust landfill liability for costs expended during the current year.  Expenditure line item will vary

				depending on the account the client posts these charges to.



		Inv in Cap Assets		To adjust the investment in capital assets net of related debt to agree to the net of the total fixed assets

				less the related debt.  Also reclasses current portion of debt.

				Note that only the debt related to capital assets should be included in this calculation.  Also, any unspent

				proceeds should NOT be considered even if they relate to a capital asset.



		Def Rev 60		To adjust for the current and prior year deferred revenue balances related to property taxes.    From

				current and prior year wps.  In this entry, $166,735 is the py and $156,297 is the cy amount.



		Def Rev Prog		To adjust for other deferred revenue such as revolving loan programs.  From current and prior year wps.

				Note that grant revenue will still be deferred.



		Int Svc		To allocate governmental portion of internal service fund activity.  Client will have to get us this entry.



		Nondepartmental		To allocate nondepartmental expenditures.  Client will have to provide this entry.



		Agency		To include the agency fund balances that belong to the primary govt.  This should be the amount due 

				to any governmental funds per the agency fund wps.



		Int Balances		To net all due to/from balances into a single account and adjust for any due to/froms (such as from

				fiduciary funds) that will need to be shown as external A/R.  Also adjust for transfers to component units

				which should be included with expenses.



		Fund Bal		To reclass fund balance amounts to restricted/unrestricted.



		Income Stmt Capture		Captures the effect of all GASB 34 adjustments on equity .  Also reclass any loss on sale of assets

				expenses as these are not to be shown under general revenues as a gain would be.





		Allied Arts Governmental Fund

		This worksheet converts the governmental fund from the modified accrual to the full accrual. 



		DELETE/HIDE N/A COLUMNS AFTER USED AS A MODEL

		N/A Column/Row - delete after used as a model																																																																																										should be 0

		Calculated cell						RECORDING GFAAG																								RECORDING GLTDAG 1																				RECORDING GLTDAG 2

				Beginning																																												Change in 																																								Income Stmt				Ending

				Balance				Beg GFAAG				P/Y Acc Depr				C/O Transfers				C/Y Add				C/Y Del				C/Y Depr				Beg GLTDAG				C/Y Proc				C/Y Payments				Beg Acc Int				Acc Int				Comp Ab				Inv in Cap Assets				Def Rev 60				Def Rev 60				Def Rev 60								Int Svc				Int Balances				Fund Bal				Capture				Balance



		Assets



		 Cash and cash equivalents		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																								-																ERROR:#NAME?

		 Investments		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		 Due from other governments		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		Capital Assets, nondepreciable		-				-								-				-																																																																								-

		Capital Assets (net of acc depreciation)		-				28,100				(28,100)				-				5,900				-				590																																																																6,490		ERROR:#NAME?

								4006.000				4006.000

		Liabilities																																																																																										-



		  Accrued liabilities		ERROR:#NAME?																																								-				-				-																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Due to primary government		-																																																																																								-

		Compensated absences - current		-																																																-																																								-

		Compensated absences - long term		-																												(11,699)																				(3,263)																																								(14,962)		ERROR:#NAME?



		Equity



		  Fund balances:

		    Unreserved		ERROR:#NAME?																												11,699												-								-				6,490				-				-				-								-				-				-				(3,227)				ERROR:#NAME?

		Invested in capital assets, net of related debt		-				(28,100)				28,100																																												(6,490)																								-												(6,490)		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		Adjustment for c/y net income included in

		above equity totals		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																				3,227				ERROR:#NAME?



		Revenues



		  Intergovernmental		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Contributions		-																																																																																								-

		  Interest revenue		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Other revenues		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures



		Current:

		Culture and recreation		ERROR:#NAME?												-				(5,900)								(590)																								3,263																								-												-				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





		Total (should net to 0)		ERROR:#NAME?				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-								-				-				-				-				ERROR:#NAME?		-









		Central Services Hospital Local Redevelopment Authority

		This worksheet converts the governmental fund from the modified accrual to the full accrual. 



		DELETE/HIDE N/A COLUMNS AFTER USED AS A MODEL

		N/A Column/Row - delete after used as a model																																																																																										should be 0

		Calculated cell						RECORDING GFAAG																								RECORDING GLTDAG 1																				RECORDING GLTDAG 2

				Beginning																																												Change in 																																								Income Stmt				Ending

				Balance				Beg GFAAG				P/Y Acc Depr				C/Y Add				C/Y Add				C/Y Del				C/Y Depr				Beg GLTDAG				C/Y Proc				C/Y Payments				Beg Acc Int				Acc Int				Comp Ab				Inv in Cap Assets				Def Rev 60				Def Rev 60				Def Rev 60								Int Svc				Int Balances				Fund Bal				Capture				Balance



		Assets



		  Cash and cash equivalents		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																								-																ERROR:#NAME?

		  Investments		- 0																																																																																								-

		  Accounts receivable		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		Capital Assets, nondepreciable		- 0				-												-																																																																								-

		Capital Assets (net of acc depreciation)		- 0				-				-								-				-				-																																																																-		ERROR:#NAME?



		Liabilities																																																																																										-

		Accounts payable		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Accrued liabilities		ERROR:#NAME?																																								-				-				-																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		Compensated absences - current		- 0																																																-																																								-

		Compensated absences - long term		- 0																																																																																								-		ERROR:#NAME?



		Equity



		  Fund balances:

		    Unreserved		ERROR:#NAME?																												-												-								-				-				-				-				-								-				-								-				ERROR:#NAME?

		Invested in capital assets, net of related debt		- 0				-				-																																												-																								-								-				-		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		Adjustment for c/y net income included in

		above equity totals		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																				-				ERROR:#NAME?



		Revenues



		  Intergovernmental		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Contributions		- 0																																																																																								-

		  Interest revenue		- 0																																																																																								-

		  Other revenues		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures



		Current:

		Community development		ERROR:#NAME?																-																																																								-												-				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		Other Sources & Uses



		  Transfers in:

		    From City																																																																																										-



		Total (should net to 0)		ERROR:#NAME?				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-								-				-				-				-				ERROR:#NAME?		-





		Downtown Development Authority

		This worksheet converts the governmental fund from the modified accrual to the full accrual. 

		DELETE/HIDE N/A COLUMNS AFTER USED AS A MODEL

		N/A Column/Row - delete after used as a model																																																																																										should be 0

		Calculated cell						RECORDING GFAAG																								RECORDING GLTDAG 1																				RECORDING GLTDAG 2

				Beginning																																												Change in 																																								Income Stmt				Ending

				Balance				Beg GFAAG				P/Y Acc Depr				C/Y Add				C/Y Add				C/Y Del				C/Y Depr				Beg GLTDAG				C/Y Proc				C/Y Payments				Beg Acc Int				Acc Int				Comp Ab				Inv in Cap Assets				Def Rev 60				Def Rev 60				Def Rev 60								Int Svc				Int Balances				Fund Bal				Capture				Balance

		Assets

		  Cash and cash equivalents		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																								- 0																ERROR:#NAME?

		  Investments		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Accounts receivable		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Note receivable		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		Capital Assets, nondepreciable		- 0				- 0												- 0																																																																								- 0

		Capital Assets (net of acc depreciation)		- 0				- 0				- 0								- 0				- 0				- 0																																																																- 0		ERROR:#NAME?



		Liabilities																																																																																										- 0

		Accounts payable		- 0																																																																																								- 0

		  Accrued liabilities		- 0																																								- 0				- 0				- 0																																								- 0

		Compensated absences - current		- 0																																																- 0																																								- 0

		Compensated absences - long term		- 0																																																																																								- 0		- 0



		Equity



		  Fund balances:

		    Unreserved		ERROR:#NAME?																												- 0												- 0								- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0								- 0				- 0								- 0				ERROR:#NAME?

		Invested in capital assets, net of related debt		- 0				- 0				- 0																																												- 0																								- 0								- 0				- 0		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		Adjustment for c/y net income included in

		above equity totals		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																				- 0				ERROR:#NAME?



		Revenues



		  Intergovernmental		- 0																																																																																								- 0

		  Contributions		- 0																																																																																								- 0

		  Interest revenue		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?

		  Other revenues		ERROR:#NAME?																																																																																								ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures



		Current:

		Community development		ERROR:#NAME?																- 0																																																								- 0												- 0				ERROR:#NAME?



		Other Sources & Uses



		  Transfers in:

		    From City																																																																																										- 0



		Total (should net to 0)		ERROR:#NAME?				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0								- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				ERROR:#NAME?		- 0









Equity recon

		ERROR:#NAME?

		Reconciliation of Net Assets at 6/30/15









		Fund balance, govt funds, July 1		ERROR:#NAME?



		Beginning fixed asset balances		40,386,135



		Beginning accumulated depreciation		(26,923,430)



		Beginning GLTD		(1,133,317)



		Fund balance, internal service funds (govt allocation)		(732,070)

								Net Assets per 6/30/14 F/S		25,572,848

		Beginning NPL		(3,439,555)

		Beginning Deferred Outflows of Resources		-				Prior Year NPA		(1,664,764)

		Beginning Deferred Inflows of Resources		(340,579)				Beginning NPL		(3,439,555)

								Beginning Deferred Inflows of Resources		(340,579)

		Deferred revenue from 6/30/2014		ERROR:#NAME?				Total PPA		(5,444,898)



		Net assets 7/1/2014		ERROR:#NAME?				Restated Net Assets 6/30/14		20,127,950

		C/Y change in net assets		ERROR:#NAME?		Link to Govt wide stmt activities



		Net assets 6/30/2015		ERROR:#NAME?





		Net assets per f/s		ERROR:#NAME?		Link to Govt wide stmt net assets



		Immaterial difference		ERROR:#NAME?

		CENTRAL STATE HOSPITAL LOCAL REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

		Fund balance, July 1		ERROR:#NAME?



		Beginning fixed asset balances		-



		Beginning accumulated depreciation		-



		Beginning GLTD		-



		Net assets 7/1/2014		ERROR:#NAME?



		C/Y change in net assets		ERROR:#NAME?		Link to Govt wide stmt activities



		Net assets 6/30/2015		ERROR:#NAME?



		Net assets per f/s		ERROR:#NAME?		Link to Govt wide stmt net assets



		Immaterial difference		ERROR:#NAME?







		ALLIED ARTS

		Fund balance, Allied ARts, July 1		ERROR:#NAME?



		Beginning fixed asset balances		28,100



		Beginning accumulated depreciation		(28,100)



		Beginning GLTD		(11,699)



		Net assets 7/1/2014		ERROR:#NAME?



		C/Y change in net assets		ERROR:#NAME?		Link to Govt wide stmt activities



		Net assets 6/30/2014		ERROR:#NAME?



		Net assets per f/s		ERROR:#NAME?		Link to Govt wide stmt net assets



		Immaterial difference		ERROR:#NAME?





Stmt Act wksht

		GASB 34 Allocation of Gov't-Wide Stmt of Activities

		This worksheet supports the break out of revenues and expenses per the govt-wide statement of activities for

		governmental fund types.  See trial balances for individual funds and GCX-13 workpapers to trace numbers.

								Charges for				Operating				Capital				General

								Services				Grants/Cont				Grants/Cont				Revenues



		Taxes

		General Fund		ERROR:#NAME?																ERROR:#NAME?		Prop taxes

																				ERROR:#NAME?		Sales taxes

		SPLOST		-																- 0		Sales taxes

																				ERROR:#NAME?		Franchise taxes

		Hotel/Motel		ERROR:#NAME?																ERROR:#NAME?		Hotel/motel taxes				446,363		Alcohol

																				ERROR:#NAME?		Prop taxes				594,765		Business/Occ

		Total		ERROR:#NAME?																ERROR:#NAME?		Sales taxes				95,036		Other

		Difference		ERROR:#NAME?																ERROR:#NAME?		Insurance Prem Tax				1,136,164

		Total per GASB 34 conv		ERROR:#NAME?																ERROR:#NAME?		Other taxes



		Licenses and permits

		General		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		GG

		Other Governmental		-



		Total		ERROR:#NAME?

		Difference		ERROR:#NAME?

		Total per GASB 34 conv		ERROR:#NAME?





		Intergovernmental

		General		ERROR:#NAME?								156,618		PW		42,000		PW

												ERROR:#NAME?		GG

		SPLOST		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?		PS

																ERROR:#NAME?		PW

		Silver Haired Legis Grant														ERROR:#NAME?		GG

		CHIP Fund														-		HD

		CDBG Fund		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?		HD



		Total		ERROR:#NAME?

		Difference		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?		PW

		Total per GASB 34 conv		ERROR:#NAME?







		Fines and forfeitures

		General		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		PS

		Confiscated Assets		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		PS



		Total		ERROR:#NAME?

		Difference		ERROR:#NAME?

		Total per GASB 34 conv		ERROR:#NAME?





		Charges for services

		General		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		GG		-		PS

								-		PW





		Other Governmental		-



		Total		ERROR:#NAME?

		Difference		ERROR:#NAME?

		Total per GASB 34 conv		ERROR:#NAME?





		Interest income

		General		ERROR:#NAME?																ERROR:#NAME?		Investment Inc

		SPLOST		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?		PW

		CDBG Fund		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?		GG		ERROR:#NAME?		Investment Inc

		Confiscated Assets		ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?		PS		ERROR:#NAME?		Investment Inc



		Total		ERROR:#NAME?

		Difference		ERROR:#NAME?																ERROR:#NAME?		Investment Inc

		Total per GASB 34 conv		ERROR:#NAME?

																														Cap Outlay

																										ERROR:#NAME?		SPLOST Interest

		Other revenues																										GG		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		General		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		GG		ERROR:#NAME?		GG		ERROR:#NAME?		GG										PS		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		SPLOST		ERROR:#NAME?				-		PW																		PW		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		CDBG		-				-		HD																				ERROR:#NAME?

		Silver Haired Legis Grant		ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		GG

		CHIP Fund		ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		GG

		Bicentennial		-				-		GG																ERROR:#NAME?		SPLOST Revenue

																												GG		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Total		ERROR:#NAME?																								PS		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Difference		ERROR:#NAME?																								PW		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Total per GASB 34 conv		ERROR:#NAME?																										ERROR:#NAME?





		Total revenues		ERROR:#NAME?



		Check (should be 0)		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		Total		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		Various





								ERROR:#NAME?		GG		ERROR:#NAME?		GG		ERROR:#NAME?		GG		ERROR:#NAME?		Prop taxes

								-		JD		-		JD		-		JD		ERROR:#NAME?		Sales taxes

								ERROR:#NAME?		PS		-		PS		ERROR:#NAME?		PS		ERROR:#NAME?		Hotel/motel taxes

								-		PW		156,618		PW		ERROR:#NAME?		PW		ERROR:#NAME?		Other taxes

								-		CR		-		CR		-		CR		ERROR:#NAME?		Investment Inc

								-		HD		-		HD		ERROR:#NAME?		HD		ERROR:#NAME?		Franchise taxes

																				ERROR:#NAME?		Ins Prem Tax

								ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?



								ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?





Int Serv Alloc

		City of Milledgeville

		Internal Service Fund Allocation

		ERROR:#NAME?

								Percent		Operating		Allocation						Int				PY Bus-type				Ending Bus-type

						Claims		of Total		Income (Loss)		of Income (Loss)		Total		Int Income		Allocation				Allocation				Allocation



		General Gov't				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

																																		

Jarrett Clubb: Jarrett Clubb:
harkeyed same to eliminate cents
		Judicial				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Public Safety				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Public Works				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Housing and Devt				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		Total Gov'tal Act				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				- 0



		Water				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		Solid Waste				- 0		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		Total Bus-type Act				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				(136,348)				ERROR:#NAME?

																						PY				FS

		Total				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



				admin fees		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?

																FS

						ERROR:#NAME?











Major Funds Determ

		GASB 34 - Determining Major Funds

		Current Year



																		Assets										Liabilities										Revenues										Expenditures

										Expenditures				Overall				10%		5%				Major if				10%		5%				Major if				10%		5%				Major if				10%		5%				Major if

				Assets		Liabilities		Revenues		Or Expenses				Test				Test		Test		=		>= 10				Test		Test		=		>= 10				Test		Test		=		>= 10				Test		Test		=		>= 10

		General Fund		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				YES										MAJOR										MAJOR										MAJOR										MAJOR





		Special Revenue Funds:

		Confiscated Assets		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Silver-Haired Legislation		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		-				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		CDBG Program Income		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		CHIP Fund		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Hote/Motel Tax		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Total Special		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





		Debt Service Funds:

		None												ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Total Debt Serv		-		-		-		-





		Capital Projects Funds:

		SPLOST		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Total Cap Proj		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





		Permanent Funds:

		None		-		-		-		-				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Total Permanent		-		-		-		-





		Business-Type Funds:

		Water & Sewer		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Solid Waste 		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		Total Business-Type		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		  Total Governmental		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		     Legend:

		10% test		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?																		         1 = Individual component test not met.

																												         5 = Individual component test met.

		  Total Business-Type		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		10% test		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		  Total of All		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		5% test		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?































Inv in Cap Assets

		City of Milledgeville

		Invested in Capital Asset, Net of Related Debt

		ERROR:#NAME?





		Governmental Activities



		Capital Assets, Nondepreciable						3,114,755		34-1

		Capital Assets, Depreciable						10,310,297		34-1



		Capital Leases, Current						(226,736)		34-1

		Capital Leases, Noncurrent						(230,318)		34-1



		Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt						12,967,998

								34-1





		Business Type Activities



		Capital Assets, Net						ERROR:#NAME?		34-1

		Note Payable - Current						ERROR:#NAME?		34-1

		Bonds Payable, Current						ERROR:#NAME?		34-1

		Bonds Payable, LT						ERROR:#NAME?		34-1

		Note Payable, LT						ERROR:#NAME?		34-1

		Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt						ERROR:#NAME?

								34-1





CashFlowWksht

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE

		WATER AND SEWER SOCF WORKSHEET

		ERROR:#NAME?



												SOURCE																						NONCAPITAL

				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				(USE)				OPERATING						INVESTING						CAPITAL						FINANCING				NONCASH



				PY

		CASH		4,779,289				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		CASH RESTRICTED		1,570,516				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

																																						ERROR:#NAME?		Decrease in fair value

		INVESTMENTS		4,849,818				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?										-		Transfer to GF														-				ERROR:#NAME?

		INVESTMENTS-RESTRICTED		1,238,230				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		Purchases

																						ERROR:#NAME?		Interest

		ACCTS RECEIVABLE		999,489				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?																										ERROR:#NAME?

		DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS		500,000				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?																						ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?		(offset below)

		ADVANCE FROM OTHER FUNDS		1,500,000				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?																						ERROR:#NAME?

		DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS		-				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		PREPAID EXPENSES		-				-				-				-

		INVENTORIES		185,623				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?																										ERROR:#NAME?

		FIXED ASSETS		27,139,484				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		Depr.								4002.000		ERROR:#NAME?		Additions								ERROR:#NAME?		Contr.

																												-		Proceeds								-		Loss		ERROR:#NAME?

		DEFERRED OUTFLOWS		-

Samantha Richardson: Samantha Richardson:
as restated				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?																										ERROR:#NAME?



		VOUCHERS PAYABLE		148,992				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?																										ERROR:#NAME?

		COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE		159,756				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?																										ERROR:#NAME?

		ACCRUED WAGES PAYABLE		61,814				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?												5005.000														ERROR:#NAME?

		NOTES PAYABLE		301,663				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?																ERROR:#NAME?		Payments												ERROR:#NAME?



		ACCRUED INTEREST - REV BONDS		39,754				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?																														ERROR:#NAME?

		ACCRUED INTEREST - NOTES		2,150				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?																														ERROR:#NAME?

		DUE TO OTHER FUNDS		27,638				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?																						ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?

		CUSTOMER DEPOSITS		342,275				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?												5005.000														ERROR:#NAME?

		BONDS PAYABLE		7,956,148				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?																(790,000)		Payments												ERROR:#NAME?

		NET PENSION LIABILITY		1,177,930				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?												ERROR:#NAME?		Interest

		DEFERRED INFLOWS		116,637				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

																																						ERROR:#NAME?		State of GA		ERROR:#NAME?

		CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL		-				-				-																										ERROR:#NAME?		SPLOST

																																		Op trans				ERROR:#NAME?		Decrease FV

		RETAINED EARNINGS		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		Op income																ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?



										CHANGE IN CASH		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?								Interest per F/S				ERROR:#NAME?

																												ERROR:#NAME?		Acc Int

												ERROR:#NAME?																ERROR:#NAME?		Acc Int

																										5005.000		(30,769)		Amort



		PY		T/A to prior year workpapers. 																								ERROR:#NAME?





		    Water Sales		ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?				Cash recvd from customers

		    Sewer sales		ERROR:#NAME?

		    Tap Fees		ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?

		    Late charges		ERROR:#NAME?

		    Activation fees		ERROR:#NAME?

		    Miscellaneous charges		ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		    Personal services		ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?				Cash paid to employees

												ERROR:#NAME?

												ERROR:#NAME?

												ERROR:#NAME?

												ERROR:#NAME?

		    Water administration		ERROR:#NAME?														ERROR:#NAME?				Cash paid to suppliers

		    Wastewater administration		ERROR:#NAME?

		    Sanitary sewer maintenance		ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?

		    Sewer plants and lift station		ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?

		    Lift station		-

		    Lamar Hamm Water Treatment Plant		ERROR:#NAME?

		    James Baugh Water Treatment Plant		ERROR:#NAME?

		    Distribution		ERROR:#NAME?

		    Water meter		ERROR:#NAME?

		    Personal services		ERROR:#NAME?



		    Depreciation		ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?						-



				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?



		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE

		SOLID WASTE SOCF WORKSHEET

		ERROR:#NAME?

																												- 0

												SOURCE																						NONCAPITAL

				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				(USE)				OPERATING						INVESTING						CAPITAL						FINANCING				NONCASH





		CASH		1,655,904				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

																																						-

		ACCTS RECEIVABLE		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RES		-				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?



		VOUCHERS PAYABLE		100,986				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		ACCRUED WAGES PAYABLE		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?



		DUE TO OTHER FUNDS		2,405				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?																		-

		NET PENSION LIABILITY		94,234				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES		9,331				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

																																						-

		RETAINED EARNINGS		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		Op income																-				-



				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-				-



										CHANGE IN CASH		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?



								check				ERROR:#NAME?



		    Sanitation fees		ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?				Cash recvd from customers



		    Personal services		ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?				Cash paid to employees

												ERROR:#NAME?

												ERROR:#NAME?

												ERROR:#NAME?

												ERROR:#NAME?



		    Solid waste collections		ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?				Cash paid to suppliers

		    Yard trimmings		ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?

		    Personal services		ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		    Depreciation		-								-						-



				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE

		RISK MANAGEMENT SOCF WORKSHEET

		ERROR:#NAME?



												SOURCE																						NONCAPITAL

				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				(USE)				OPERATING						INVESTING						CAPITAL						FINANCING				NONCASH





		CASH		1,115,315				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?



		INVESTMENTS		998,126				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		Maturities

																						ERROR:#NAME?		Interest

		ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE		- 0				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?



		DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS		- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0



		ACCOUNTS PAYABLE		14,154				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?



		DUE TO OTHER FUNDS		500,000

Samantha Richardson: Samantha Richardson:
as restated
				- 0				(500,000)																						(500,000)								(offset above)



		ADVANCE FROM OTHER FUNDS		1,500,000				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?																						ERROR:#NAME?



		CLAIMS PAYABLE		967,705				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

																																						0.00

		RETAINED EARNINGS		ERROR:#NAME?

Samantha Richardson: Samantha Richardson:
as restated
		

Samantha Richardson: Samantha Richardson:
as restated		

Samantha Richardson: Samantha Richardson:
as restated
				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		Op lnc																								Transfer in



				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?				0.00



										CHANGE IN CASH		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?



												ERROR:#NAME?





		    Charges for services		ERROR:#NAME?								-				Change in Due from other funds						ERROR:#NAME?		Cash received from other funds

												-				Change in Due to other Funds

												ERROR:#NAME?				Change in AR

												ERROR:#NAME?				Change in A/P

		    Insurance claims		ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?				Change in claims payable						ERROR:#NAME?		Cash paid to  service providers





		Operating Income		ERROR:#NAME?																		ERROR:#NAME?









MDA

						Governmental								Business-Type

						Activities								Activities								Total



						2015				2014				2015				2014				2015				2014

		Current and other assets				ERROR:#NAME?				$   13,035,688				ERROR:#NAME?				$   17,335,553				ERROR:#NAME?				$   30,371,241

		Capital assets				13,425,052				13,462,705				ERROR:#NAME?				27,139,484				ERROR:#NAME?				40,602,189

		Total assets				ERROR:#NAME?				26,498,393				ERROR:#NAME?				44,475,037				ERROR:#NAME?				70,973,430



		Deferred outflows of resources				194,923				-				ERROR:#NAME?				-				ERROR:#NAME?				-



		Long-term debt outstanding				ERROR:#NAME?				5,387,187				ERROR:#NAME?				8,948,775				ERROR:#NAME?				14,335,962

		Other liabilities				ERROR:#NAME?				983,256				ERROR:#NAME?				1,580,545				ERROR:#NAME?				2,563,801

		Total liabilities				ERROR:#NAME?				6,370,443				ERROR:#NAME?				10,529,320				ERROR:#NAME?				16,899,763



		Deferred inflows of resources				319,253				-				ERROR:#NAME?				-				ERROR:#NAME?				-



		Net position

		Net investment in capital assets				12,967,998				12,782,442				ERROR:#NAME?				18,881,673				ERROR:#NAME?				31,664,115

		Restricted				ERROR:#NAME?				8,966,631				ERROR:#NAME?				2,808,746				ERROR:#NAME?				11,775,377

		Unrestricted				ERROR:#NAME?				(1,621,123)				ERROR:#NAME?				12,255,298				ERROR:#NAME?				10,634,175

		Total net postion				ERROR:#NAME?				$   20,127,950				ERROR:#NAME?				$   33,945,717				ERROR:#NAME?				$   54,073,667







						Governmental								Business-Type

						Activities								Activities								Total



						2015				2014				2015				2014				2015				2014

		Revenues

		Program revenues

		Charges for services				$   1,060,668				$   1,244,139				$   9,931,320				$   9,100,712				$   10,991,988				$   10,344,851

		Operating grants and contributions				203,794				188,074				-				-				203,794				188,074

		Capital grants and contributions				2,279,054				2,377,722				6,300,000				-				8,579,054				2,377,722

		General revenues

		Property taxes				3,108,846				3,197,025				-				-				3,108,846				3,197,025

		Sales tax				2,420,390				2,355,152				-				-				2,420,390				2,355,152																Original		Amendments		Final

		Other taxes				3,928,603				3,851,080				-				-				3,928,603				3,851,080																Budget				Budget		Actual

		Investment earnings				40,217				36,721				43,720				197,865				83,937				234,586										Revenues and other financing sources						$   12,835,920		-		$   12,835,920		$   12,291,608

		Total revenues				13,041,572				13,249,913				16,275,040				9,298,577				29,316,612				22,548,490										Expenditures and other financing uses						12,835,920		(20,915)		12,815,005		11,533,046



		Expenses

		General government				1,852,823				3,142,186				-				-				1,852,823				3,142,186

		Judicial				208,742				(166,137)				-				-				208,742				(166,137)

		Public safety				6,640,146				6,238,021				-				-				6,640,146				6,238,021

		Public works				2,507,855				2,084,730				-				-				2,507,855				2,084,730

		Housing and development				1,103,247				1,187,907				-				-				1,103,247				1,187,907

		Culture and recreation				688,462				685,882				-				-				688,462				685,882

		Interest on long-term debt				8,397				11,905				-				-				8,397				11,905

		Water and sewer				-				-				6,582,033				6,494,885				6,582,033				6,494,885

		Solid waste				-				-				1,734,466				1,686,590				1,734,466				1,686,590

		Total expenses				13,009,672				13,184,494				8,316,499				8,181,475				21,326,171				21,365,969



		Increase (decrease) in net position

		before transfers				31,900				65,419				7,958,541				1,117,102				7,990,441				1,182,521

		Transfers				1,768,342				1,700,522				(1,768,342)				(1,700,522)				-				-

		Change in net postion				1,800,242				1,765,941				6,190,199				(583,420)				7,990,441				1,182,521

		Net position, beginning of year, restated				20,127,950				18,362,009				33,945,717				34,529,137				54,073,667				52,891,146

		Net position, end of year				$   21,928,192				$   20,127,950				$   40,135,916				$   33,945,717				$   62,064,108				$   54,073,667







		CAPITAL ASSET TABLE

						Governmental								Business-Type

						Activities								Activities								Total



						2015				2014				2015				2014				2015				2014

		Land				$   2,468,098				$   2,468,098				$   181,310				$   181,310				$   2,649,408				$   2,649,408

		Land improvements				38,149				45,294				95,948				92,038				134,097				137,332

		Infrastructure				6,403,910				5,895,300				16,929,422				11,382,961				23,333,332				17,278,261

		Buildings				2,427,460				2,583,296				13,616,995				13,822,215				16,044,455				16,405,511

		Machinery and equipment				1,440,778				1,824,060				1,421,378				1,528,440				2,862,156				3,352,500

		Construction in progress				646,657				646,657				165,052				132,520				811,709				779,177

		Total capital assets				$   13,425,052				$   13,462,705				$   32,410,105				$   27,139,484				$   45,835,157				$   40,602,189





						Governmental								Business-Type

						Activities								Activities								Total



						2015				2014				2015				2014				2015				2014

		Capital leases				$   657,054				$   680,263				$   -				$   -				$   657,054				$   680,263

		Revenues bonds				-				-				7,135,379				7,956,148				7,135,379				7,956,148

		Notes payable				-				-				431,304				301,663				431,304				301,663

		Compensated absences				458,552				445,889				174,395				171,988				632,947				617,877

		Net pension liability				3,107,063				3,439,555				1,149,188				1,272,164				4,256,251				4,711,719

		Claims payable				853,287				967,705				-				-				853,287				967,705

						$   5,075,956				$   5,533,412				$   8,890,266				$   9,701,963				$   13,966,222				$   15,235,375







































































































































































































Stmt Net Position

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		ERROR:#NAME?







				Primary Government																		Component Units

																																		Central State						Mary

																												Downtown						Hospital Local 						Vinson

				Governmental						Business-type												Allied						Development						Redevelopment						Memorial				 

				Activities						Activities						Total						Arts						Authority						Authority						Library				 

		ASSETS

		  Cash and cash equivalents		$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#REF!

		  Investments				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-

		  Taxes receivable				ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		  Accounts receivable, net of allowances				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#REF!

		  Notes receivable				ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-

		  Due from other governments				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

		  Internal balances				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		  Inventories				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		  Restricted assets, cash and cash equivalents				-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		  Restricted assets, investments				-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		  Capital assets, non-depreciable				3,114,755						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						ERROR:#REF!

		  Capital assets, depreciable, net of accumulated

		       depreciation				10,310,297						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						6,490						-						-						ERROR:#REF!

		             Total assets				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#REF!



		DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

		  Pension investment return				194,923						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

		             Total deferred outflows of resources				194,923						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-



		(Continued)



		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		ERROR:#NAME?







				Primary Government																		Component Units

																																		Central State						Mary

																												Downtown						Hospital Local						Vinson

				Governmental						Business-type												Allied						Development						Redevelopment						Memorial

				Activities						Activities						Total						Arts						Authority						Authority						Library

		LIABILITIES

		  Accounts payable		$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#REF!

		  Accrued liabilities				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#REF!

		  Liabilities payable from restricted assets				-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		  Capital leases due within one year				226,736						-						226,736						-						-						-

		  Capital leases due in more than one year				230,318						-						230,318						-						-						-

		  Claims payable due within one year				39,206						-						39,206						-						-						-						-

		  Claims payable due in more than one year				ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		  Compensated absences due within one year				183,421						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						14,962						-						-						ERROR:#REF!

		  Compensated absences due in more than one year				275,131						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		  Notes payable due within one year				-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		  Notes payable due in more than one year				-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		  Bonds payable due in more than one year				-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		  Net pension liability				3,107,063						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		             Total liabilities				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#REF!



		DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

		  XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX				0						0						0						0						0						0						0

		             Total deferred inflows of resources				0						0						0						0						0						0						0



		DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

		  Pension experience differences				319,253						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

		             Total deferred inflows of resources				319,253						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-



		(Continued)



		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		ERROR:#NAME?







				Primary Government																		Component Units

																																		Central State						Mary

																												Downtown						Hospital Local						Vinson

				Governmental						Business-type												Allied						Development						Redevelopment						Memorial

				Activities						Activities						Total						Arts						Authority						Authority						Library

		NET POSITION

		  Net investment in capital assets		$		12,967,998				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		6,490				$		-				$		-						ERROR:#REF!

		  Restricted for debt service				-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		  Restricted for bond renewal and replacement				-						-						-						-						-						-						-

		  Restricted for capital projects				ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		  Restricted for public safety				ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		  Restricted for health and welfare programs				ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

		  Restricted for tourism				ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		  Restricted for housing and development				ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-

		  Unrestricted				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#REF!

		             Total net position		$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#REF!



		The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.









		Check - do not include in print area				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#REF!

						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?





												ERROR:#NAME?
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Stmt Activities

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA





		STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES   

		ERROR:#NAME?







																												Net (Expenses) Revenues and

																												Changes in Net Position

										Program Revenues																																				Component Units

																																																										Central State

																Operating						Capital																														Downtown				 		Hospital Local 

										Charges for						Grants and						Grants and						Governmental						Business-type												Allied						Development				 		Redevelopment

		Functions/Programs		Expenses						Services						Contributions						Contributions						Activities						Activities						Total						Arts						Authority				 		Authority

		Primary government:

		Governmental activities:

		General government		$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		-				$		-

		Judicial				ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

		Public safety				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

		Public works				ERROR:#NAME?						-						156,618						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

		Culture and recreation				ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

		Housing and development				ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

		Interest on long-term debt				8,397						-						-						-						(8,397)						-						(8,397)						-						-						-

		  Total governmental activities				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-



		Business-type activities:

		Water and sewer				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

		Solid waste				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

		  Total business-type activities				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

		Total primary government		$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		-				$		-



		Component units:

		Allied Arts		$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		-

		Downtown Development Authority				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		CSH Local Redevelopment Authority				ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		Total component units		$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?



										General revenues:

												Property taxes																$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		-				$		-

												Sales taxes																		ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

												Hotel/motel taxes																		ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

												Franchise taxes																		ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

												Insurance premium taxes																		ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

												Alcoholic beverage taxes																		446,363						-						446,363						-						-						-

												Business and occupation taxes																		594,765						-						594,765						-						-						-

												Other taxes																		ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

												Unrestricted investment earnings																		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-

										Transfers																				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-

												Total general revenues and transfers																		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-

												Change in net position																		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

										Net position, beginning of year, as restated																				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						137,711						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

										Net position, end of year																		$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.





																																				ERROR:#NAME?
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Govt BS

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  

																														PGS 20 & 21

		BALANCE SHEET  

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS  

		ERROR:#NAME?







																		Other						Total

																		Governmental						Governmental

		        ASSETS				General						SPLOST						Funds						Funds



		  Cash and cash equivalents				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Investments						1,349,036						ERROR:#NAME?

Brannon Medley: Brannon Medley:
See note at 1001.000						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Taxes receivable, net of allowance						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Accounts receivable, net of allowances						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?														NOTE: PY reclassed due from retirement trust fund to AR as done in PY.

		  Grant receivable						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Note receivable						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Due from other governments						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Due from other funds						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Inventories						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?



		             Total assets				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		        LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES



		LIABILITIES

		  Accounts payable				$		ERROR:#NAME?

Brannon Medley: Brannon Medley:
+15				$		ERROR:#NAME?

Brannon Medley: Brannon Medley:
-1		

Brannon Medley: Brannon Medley:
See note at 1001.000		

Brannon Medley: Brannon Medley:
+15										$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Accrued liabilities						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Due to other funds						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		             Total liabilities						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		 DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

		  Unavailable revenue - property taxes  						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Unavailable revenue - grants						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Total deferred inflows of resources						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?





		(Continued)



		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		BALANCE SHEET  

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS  

		ERROR:#NAME?







																		Other						Total

																		Governmental						Governmental

		        FUND BALANCES				General						SPLOST						Funds						Funds



		  Fund balances:

		Nonspendable - inventory				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Nonspendable - note receivable						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		Restricted for:

		Capital projects						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		Promotion of tourism						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		Housing and development programs						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		Public safety programs						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		Health and welfare programs						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		Assigned for park improvements						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		        Capital outlay						-						-						-						-

		    Unreserved, designated for 						0						-						-						-

		Unassigned (deficit)						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		       Total fund balances						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		       Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and fund balances				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?



				Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

				     Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.																						13,425,052

				     Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the funds.																						ERROR:#NAME?

				     Deferred outflows of resources are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in the funds. These deferred

				         outflows of resources consist of pension related differences between projected and actual earnings on plan investments.																						194,923

				     Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of workers' compensation insurance and related administrative costs to

				         individual funds.  The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental activities in the statement of net position.																						ERROR:#NAME?

				     Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.

				Capital leases payable																						(457,054)

				Compensated absences payable																						(458,552)

				Accrued interest payable																						(4,814)

				Net pension liability																						(3,107,063)

				     Deferred inflows of resources are not available to pay for current period expenditures and therefore are not reported in the funds. 

				         These deferred inflows of resources consist of pension related experience differences.																						(319,253)

				 

				    Net position of governmental activities																				$		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?



		The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?
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Govt PL

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  

																												pg s 22 & 23 

		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND  

		CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS  

		ERROR:#NAME?





																Other						Total

																Governmental						Governmental

				General				 		SPLOST						Funds						Funds

		Revenues

		  Taxes		$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Licenses and permits				ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Intergovernmental				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

Jarrett Clubb: Jarrett Clubb:
+1						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Fines and forfeitures				ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Charges for services				ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Interest revenue				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Other revenues				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Total revenues				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures

		Current:

		General government				ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		Judicial				ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		Public safety				ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		Public works				ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		Culture and recreation				ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		Housing and development				ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		Debt service				-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		Capital outlay				-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Total expenditures				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		per mo



		             Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		(Continued)







		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND  

		CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS  

		ERROR:#NAME?





																Other						Total

																Governmental						Governmental

				General				 		SPLOST						Funds						Funds

		Other financing sources

		Transfers in		$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Transfers out				-						-						-						-

		Capital lease				-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Total other financing sources				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?



		             Net change in fund balance				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balances, July 1				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

Jarrett Clubb: Jarrett Clubb:
-1						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balances, June 30		$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



																								ERROR:#NAME?
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Recon Stmt Act

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  										Page 24



		RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES  

		AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS  

		TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES  

		ERROR:#NAME?





		Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:



		Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.  This is the amount by which depreciation exceeded capital outlay in the current period.								Link to GASB 34 Conv as follows:  total cap outlay beginning bal-total depr exp-any diff

		Capital outlay						1,432,095

		Depreciation						(1,469,748)

										between cap outlay expense and current year additions

		The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net position.

		Issuance of capital lease						-

		Principal payments on capital lease						ERROR:#NAME?

		Change in accrued interest payable						2,351



		Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.						ERROR:#NAME?



		Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

		Change in compensated absences						(12,663)

		Change in net pension liability and related deferred inflows and outflows of resources						548,741



		Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of workers' compensation and related administrative costs to individual funds.						ERROR:#NAME?



						$		ERROR:#NAME?



		The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

								ERROR:#NAME?

		Check (should be zero) - do not include in print area.						ERROR:#NAME?

										Link to Stmt Act-O46
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Gen Budget

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  

																												PGS 25-27

		GENERAL FUND  



		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL    

		ERROR:#NAME?





				Budget																		Variance With

				Original						Final						Actual						Final Budget

		Revenues:

		    Property taxes		$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		    Sales tax				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		    Other taxes				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		    Licenses and permits				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		    Intergovernmental				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		    Charges for services				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		    Fines and forfeitures				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		    Interest revenue				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		    Other revenue				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		                 Total revenues				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures:

		    Current:

		      General government:

		            Legislative				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		            Executive				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		            Elections				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		            Finance				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		            Legal				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		            Human resources				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		            General government buildings and grounds				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		            General engineering				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		            General administration fees				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		                 Total general government				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		      Judicial:

		            Municipal court				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		                 Total judicial				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		(Continued)

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		GENERAL FUND  



		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL    

		ERROR:#NAME?





				Budget																		Variance With

				Original						Final						Actual						Final Budget

		Expenditures (Continued):

		    Current (Continued):

		      Public safety:

		             Police		$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		             Detention center				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Police department buildings and grounds				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Fire				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Fire department buildings and grounds				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		                 Total public safety				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		       Public works:

		             Public works administration				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Roadways and walkways				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Storm drainage				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Street lighting				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Traffic engineering				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Maintenance and shop				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Cemetery				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		                 Total public works				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		       Culture and recreation:

		             Recreation				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Parks				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Twin Lakes Library				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		                 Total culture and recreation				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		(Continued)

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		GENERAL FUND  



		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL    

		ERROR:#NAME?





				Budget																		Variance With

				Original						Final						Actual						Final Budget

		Expenditures (Continued):

		    Current (Continued):

		      Housing and development

		             Inspections		$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		             Planning and zoning				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Mainstreet				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		             Economic development				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		                 Total housing and development				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		                 Total expenditures				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		                 Deficiency of revenues over expenditures				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		Other financing sources:

		    Transfers in				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		    Transfers out				-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		    Capital lease

		                 Total other financing sources				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		                 Net change in fund balance				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balances, July 1				ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

Brannon Medley: Brannon Medley:
-14						ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balances, June 30		$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?





		The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Prop Funds

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA    



		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS  

		ERROR:#NAME?																												DO NOT PRINT COLUMNS







																										Governmental

								Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds																		Activities				Internal

								Water and Sewer						Solid Waste												Internal Service				Service		Bus-type

		        ASSETS						Fund						Fund								Totals				Fund				Allocation		Total



		CURRENT ASSETS

		  Cash						$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		  Investments								ERROR:#NAME?

Jarrett Clubb: Jarrett Clubb:
see note at 1001						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		  Accounts receivable								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		  Due from other governments								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?

		  Due from other funds								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Inventories								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-				ERROR:#NAME?

		  Restricted assets

		        Cash								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-				ERROR:#NAME?

		        Investments								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-				ERROR:#NAME?



		          Total current assets								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		NONCURRENT ASSETS



		  Capital assets

		        Land								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		        Buildings								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		        Site improvements								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		        Machinery and equipment								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		        Infrastructure								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		        Construction in progress								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

										ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		        Less accumulated depreciation								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		          Total capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation)								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Advance to other funds								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?



		  Bond issuance costs (unamortized balance)								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?



		          Total assets								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

		Pension investment return								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		          Total deferred outflows of resources								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?



		(Continued)

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA    



		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS  

		ERROR:#NAME?







																										Governmental

								Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds																		Activities				Internal

								Water and Sewer						Solid Waste												Internal Service				Service		Bus-type

		        LIABILITIES						Fund						Fund								Totals				Fund				Allocation		Total



		CURRENT LIABILITIES

		Payable from current assets:

		  Accounts payable						$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Compensated absences payable - current								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Claims payable - current								-						-						-						39,206

Jarrett Clubb: Jarrett Clubb:
5503.000		-

		  Accrued liabilities								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Current maturities of notes payable								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Due to other funds								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

										ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		-		ERROR:#NAME?



		Payable from restricted assets:

		  Current portion of revenue bonds								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Accrued interest								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Deposits								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

										ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?



		             Total current liabilities								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		-		ERROR:#NAME?



		NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

		Advance from other funds								-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?				0

		Compensated absences (net of current portion)								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		Claims payable (net of current portion)								-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?		-		0

		Revenue bonds payable (net of current portion)								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		Notes payable (net of current portion)								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		Net pension liability								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		          Total noncurrent liabilities								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		-		ERROR:#NAME?



		          Total liabilities								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		-		ERROR:#NAME?



		(Continued)

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA    



		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS  

		ERROR:#NAME?







																										Governmental

								Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds																		Activities				Internal

								Water and Sewer						Solid Waste												Internal Service				Service		Bus-type

		DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES						Fund						Fund								Totals				Fund				Allocation		Total



		Pension experience differences						$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-		-		ERROR:#NAME?

		          Total deferred inflows of resources								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-		-		ERROR:#NAME?



		        NET POSITION



		Net investment in capital assets								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-				ERROR:#NAME?

		Restricted for debt service								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-				ERROR:#NAME?

		Restricted for bond renewal and replacement								0						-						-						-				0

		Unrestricted 								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		       Total net position 						$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



				Adjustment to reflect consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds																		ERROR:#NAME?



										Net position of business-type activities										$		ERROR:#NAME?







		The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.









		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA    



		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS  

		ERROR:#NAME?







																										Governmental

								Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds 																		Activities 				Internal

								Water and Sewer						Solid Waste												Internal Service				Service

								Fund						Fund								Totals				Fund				Allocation

		Operating revenues:

		    Water sales						$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-

		    Sewer sales								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Sanitation fees								-						ERROR:#NAME?

Jarrett Clubb: Jarrett Clubb:
-1						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Tap fees								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Late charges								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Activation fees								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Charges for services								-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		    Miscellaneous charges								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		                 Total operating revenues								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		-



		Operating expenses:

		    Water administration								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Wastewater administration								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Sanitary sewer maintenance								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Sewer plants and lift station								ERROR:#NAME?

Brannon Medley: Brannon Medley:
See comment for Dep Exp		

Jarrett Clubb: Jarrett Clubb:
see note at 1001						

Jarrett Clubb: Jarrett Clubb:
-1		-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Lamar Hamm Water Treatment Plant								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    James Baugh Water Treatment Plant								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Distribution								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Water meter								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Solid waste collection								-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Yard trimmings collection and management								-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Insurance claims								-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		    Depreciation								ERROR:#NAME?

Brannon Medley: Brannon Medley:
See note at 4002.000 - Adjusted Dep Exp by $20,773 to agree to footnote						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		                 Total operating expenses								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		                 Operating income (loss)								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		(Continued)





		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA    



		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS  

		ERROR:#NAME?







																										Governmental

								Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds																		Activities				Internal

								Water and Sewer						Solid Waste												Internal Service				Service

								Fund						Fund								Totals				Fund				Allocation



		Non-operating revenues (expenses):

		    Interest revenue						$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		    Interest and fiscal charges								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Net decrease in fair value of investments								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		                 Total non-operating revenues (expenses)								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		                 Income (loss) before contributions and transfers								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		Capital contributions								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-



		Transfers out								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		                 Change in net position								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		Net position, July 1, as restated								ERROR:#NAME?

Brannon Medley: Brannon Medley:
+1																		

Jarrett Clubb: Jarrett Clubb:
5503.000		ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?		(136,348)



		Net position, June 30						$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



				Reconciliation of change in net position of the enterprise funds to change

				in net position of business-type activities:



				Change in net position of enterprise funds (from above)																$		ERROR:#NAME?



				Adjustment to reflect consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds																		ERROR:#NAME?



				Change in net position of business-type activities																$		ERROR:#NAME?



		The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA    



		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS  

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS  

		ERROR:#NAME?







																										Governmental

								Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds																		Activities				Internal

								Water and Sewer						Solid Waste												Internal Service				Service		Bus-type

								Fund						Fund								Totals				Fund				Allocation		Total

		CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		    Receipts from customers						$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-

		    Receipts from interfund providers								-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		    Payments to suppliers and service providers								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		    Payments to employees								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-

																																						ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?

		               Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		    Purchases of investments								-						-						-						-

		    Maturities of investments								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		    Interest on investments								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		               Net cash provided by investing activities								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		    Change in interfund balances								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		    Transfer to other funds								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Due to/from other funds														-						-



		               Net cash used in noncapital financing activities								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

		    FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		    Acquisition and construction of capital assets								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Proceeds on sale of capital assets								-						-						-						-

		    Interest and fiscal charges paid								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Principal payments on long-term borrowings								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-



		               Net cash used in capital and related financing activities								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-



		Increase (decrease) in cash 								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		Cash, July 1								6,349,805						1,655,904						8,005,709						1,115,315



		Cash, June 30						$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?





		(Continued)

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA    



		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS  

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS  

		ERROR:#NAME?







																										Governmental

								Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds																		Activities				Internal

								Water and Sewer						Solid Waste												Internal Service				Service		Bus-type

								Fund						Fund								Totals				Fund				Allocation		Total



		Classified as:

		  Cash						$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Restricted assets, cash								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

								$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET

		     CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		    Operating income (loss)						$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		    Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net

		        cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

		        Depreciation								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		        Changes in assets and liabilities:

		            Decrease in accounts receivable								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		            Decrease in due from other funds								-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		            Increase in due from other governments								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		            Decrease in inventories								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		            Increase in deferred outflows of resources								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		            Decrease in claims payable								-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		            Increase (decrease) in accounts payable								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		            Increase in accrued wages payable								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		            Increase (decrease)  in compensated absences payable								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		            Decrease in due to other funds								-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		            Increase (decrease) in customer deposits								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		            Decrease in net pension liability								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		            Decrease in deferred inflows of resources								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-



		             Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities						$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?										ERROR:#NAME?





		(Continued)

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA    



		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS  

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS  

		ERROR:#NAME?







																										Governmental

								Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds																		Activities				Internal

								Water and Sewer						Solid Waste												Internal Service				Service		Bus-type

								Fund						Fund								Totals				Fund				Allocation		Total



		Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:

		    Contributions of capital assets from State of Georgia						$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-

		    Contributions of capital assets from SPLOST Fund								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

		    Increase in fair value of investments								ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-

								$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-



		The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.





										ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?
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Fiduciary Funds

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  																								PG 36 & 37



		STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION  

		FIDUCIARY FUNDS  

		ERROR:#NAME?







														Pension Trust						Agency Fund

														Fund						School Fund

		        ASSETS

		  Cash and cash equivalents												$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Investments

		      Certificates of deposit																				-

		      U.S. government agencies														121

Samantha Richardson: Samantha Richardson:
wp 3002						-

		      Mutual bond funds														8,481,935						-

		      Mutual equity funds														6,674,532						-

		  Taxes receivable														-						ERROR:#NAME?

		Intergovernmental receivable														-						-

		          Total assets														ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		LIABILITIES

		  Accounts payable														ERROR:#NAME?

Brannon Medley: Brannon Medley:
-1						-

		  Due to others														-						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Uncollected taxes														-						ERROR:#NAME?

		          Total liabilities														ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		NET POSITION



		   Net position - restricted for pension benefits												$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION  

		PENSION TRUST FUND  

		ERROR:#NAME?







		        ADDITIONS

		  Contributions - employer																		$		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Investment income

		        Net appreciation in fair value of investments																				ERROR:#NAME?

		        Investment income																				ERROR:#NAME?

		          Total additions																				ERROR:#NAME?





		        DEDUCTIONS

		  Benefits																				ERROR:#NAME?

		  Administrative expense																				ERROR:#NAME?

		          Total deductions																				ERROR:#NAME?



		          Net increase																				ERROR:#NAME?



		Net position, July 1																				ERROR:#NAME?



		Net position, June 30																		$		ERROR:#NAME?



		The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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RSI Pension 1

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		SCHEDULES OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION  

		SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS  







												June 30, 2015						June 30, 2014

		Total Pension Liability

		Service cost										$		273,435				$		286,087

		Interest on total pension liability												1,324,357						1,286,529

		Change of benefit terms												- 0						- 0

		Differences between expected and actual experience												(466,536)						-

		Change of assumptions												- 0						- 0

		Benefit payments												(598,796)						(559,165)



		Net change in total pension liability												532,460						1,013,451



		Total pension liability - beginning												19,385,936						18,372,485

		Total pension liability - ending										$		19,918,396				$		19,385,936



		Plan fiduciary net position

		Contributions - employer										$		1,460,385				$		1,577,454

		Contributions - members												- 0						- 0

		Net investment income												694,567						1,843,724

		Benefit payments												(598,796)						(548,099)

		Administrative expenses												(101,682)						(70,161)

		Other												- 0						- 0



		Net change in plan fiduciary net position												1,454,474						2,802,918



		Plan fiduciary net position - beginning												14,207,671						11,404,753

		Plan fiduciary net position - ending										$		15,662,145				$		14,207,671



		Net pension liability - ending										$		4,256,251				$		5,178,265



		Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of total pension liability

		Covered employee payroll										$		6,531,022				$		6,350,000

		Net pension liability as a percentage of covered employee payroll												65.17%						81.55%



		Note to the Schedule:

		The schedule will present 10 years of information once it is accumulated.
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RSI Pension 2

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		SCHEDULES OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

		SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS







												June 30, 2015						June 30, 2014



		Actuarially determined contribution										$		867,486				$		1,014,005

		Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined contribution												1,460,385						1,569,685

		Contribution deficiency (excess)										$		(592,899)				$		(555,680)



		Covered employee payroll										$		6,531,022				$		6,350,000

		Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroll												22.36%						24.72%



		Notes to the Schedule:

		Valuation date																		July 1, Beginning of Year

		Cost method																		Projected Unit Credit

		Actuarial Asset Valuation Method																		5 year smoothed

		Assumed rate of return on investments																		7.00%

		Projected salary increases																		3.00%

		Cost-of-living adjustment																		-

		Amortization method																		30 years, closed

		Remaining amortization period



		The schedule will present 10 years of information once it is accumulated.
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RSI Pension 3

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		SCHEDULES OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

		SCHEDULE OF PENSION INVESTMENT RETURNS







												June 30, 2015						June 30, 2014



		Annual money-weighted rate of return, net of investment expenses

		for the City of Milledgeville's pension plan.												7.00%						7.00%





		Note to the Schedule:

		The schedule will present 10 years of information once it is accumulated.
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Nonmajor Govt Funds

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  																																																																																		changed date only for proforma



																																								 

		COMBINING BALANCE SHEET  																																						 																																												pg 70

		NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS  																																						 

		ERROR:#NAME?																																						 																																												more below

																																																																																				LINK TO SPEC REV FUNDS-CY



						Special Revenue Funds																												 

												Silver-Haired						CDBG						Confiscated						CHIP

						Hotel/Motel						Legislature						Program						Assets						Program																																																								42

		             ASSETS				Tax Fund						Grant Fund						Income Fund						Fund						Fund						Total

																																																																																						42

		  Cash and cash equivalents				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Taxes receivable						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Note receivable						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Grant receivable						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?



		        Total assets				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		  LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES



		LIABILITIES

		  Accounts payable				$		ERROR:#NAME?

Brannon Medley: Brannon Medley:
-2				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		-				$		44				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		  Deferred revenue						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		  Due to other funds						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		        Total liabilities						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

		  XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX						-						-						-						-						-						-

		  XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX						-						-						-						-						-						-



		        Total deferred inflows of resources						-						-						-						-						-						-

		FUND BALANCES

		Nonspendable						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		Restricted for health and welfare programs						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		Restricted for housing and development programs						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		Restricted for promotion of tourism						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		Restricted for public safety programs						-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		Unassigned (deficit)						-						-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		        Total fund balances (deficits)						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		        Total liabilities and fund balances				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?





		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  																																						 

																																								 																																												PG 71

																																								 

		COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES  																																						 

		NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS  																																						 

		ERROR:#NAME?																																						 





						Special Revenue Funds																												 

												Silver-Haired						CDBG						Confiscated						CHIP

						Hotel/Motel						Legislature						Program						Assets						Program

						Tax Fund						Grant Fund						Income Fund						Fund						Fund						Total

		Revenues:

		   Taxes				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		   Intergovernmental						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		   Fines and forfeitures						-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		   Interest revenue						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		   Other revenues						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		         Total revenues						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures:

		  Current:

		     Public safety						-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		     Housing and development						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		         Total expenditures						ERROR:#NAME?						-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		         Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

		            expenditures						-						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?



		Other financing sources, transfers in						-						-						-						-												-

		Net change in fund balances						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balances (deficits), July 1						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balances (deficits), June 30				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?





								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?























































































																																																																																																																																						0



																																																																																																																																						0
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Nonmajor Govt Funds Budget

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  																								PG 78 TO 82

		SPECIAL REVENUE FUND  



		HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND  

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL  

		ERROR:#NAME?





				Original and						 										Variance with

				Final Budget								Actual								Final Budget



		Revenues, taxes		$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures, housing and development				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		Net change in fund balances				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balances, July 1				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								-



		Fund balances, June 30		$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?





		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  

		SPECIAL REVENUE FUND  																						more below



		SILVER-HAIRED LEGISLATURE GRANT FUND  

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL  

		ERROR:#NAME?





				Original and						 										Variance with

				Final Budget								Actual								Final Budget



		Revenues, other revenues		$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures, general government				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		Net change in fund balances				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balances (deficits), July 1				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								-



		Fund balances (deficits), June 30		$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?



		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  

		SPECIAL REVENUE FUND  																						more below



		COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM INCOME FUND  

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL  

		ERROR:#NAME?





				Original and						 										Variance with

				Final Budget								Actual								Final Budget



		Revenues

		    Intergovernmental		$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?

		    Interest revenue				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?

Brannon Medley: Brannon Medley:
+1								ERROR:#NAME?

		                 Total revenues				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures, housing and development				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		Net change in fund balances				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balances, July 1				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balances, June 30		$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?



		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  

		SPECIAL REVENUE FUND  																						more below



		CONFISCATED ASSETS FUND  

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL  

		ERROR:#NAME?





				Original and						 										Variance with

				Final Budget								Actual								Final Budget



		Revenues

		    Fines and forfeitures		$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?

		    Interest revenue				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?

		    Other revenues				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?

		                 Total revenues				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures, public safety				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		Net change in fund balances				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balances, July 1				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balances, June 30		$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?



		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA

		SPECIAL REVENUE FUND



		COMMUNITY HOME IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CHIP) FUND

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		ERROR:#NAME?





				Original and						 										Variance with

				Final Budget								Actual								Final Budget



		Revenues, other revenues		$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures, housing and development				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		Net change in fund balances				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balances, July 1				ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?								ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balances, June 30		$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?						$		ERROR:#NAME?
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Agency Balsheet

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  																		pg 83



		STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES  

		AGENCY FUND  

		ERROR:#NAME?







																School

		               ASSETS														Fund



		Cash														$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Taxes receivable																ERROR:#NAME?

		Intergovernmental receivable																-



		                     Total assets														$		ERROR:#NAME?



		               LIABILITIES

		Due to others														$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Uncollected taxes																ERROR:#NAME?



		                     Total liabilities														$		ERROR:#NAME?



																		ERROR:#NAME?
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Stmt Changes Agency

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  																												pg 84



		STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES  

		AGENCY FUND  

		ERROR:#NAME?







						Balance																		Balance

		School Fund				ERROR:#NAME?						Additions						Deductions						ERROR:#NAME?



		Cash				$		20,327				$		397,289				$		399,411				$		ERROR:#NAME?						deductions match total pmts to other agencies unadjusted expenses

		Taxes receivable						48,053						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						tax revenue + beg AR - ending AR

		Intergovernmental receivable						-						-												-



		    Total assets				$		68,380				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		Due to others				$		20,327				$		397,289				$		399,411				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Due to other funds						-																		-

		Uncollected taxes						48,053						398,251						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		    Total liabilities				$		68,380				$		795,540				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?





								-						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?
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Component Units

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  

																						pgs 85 - 90

		BALANCE SHEET  

		COMPONENT UNIT - MILLEDGEVILLE-BALDWIN COUNTY ALLIED ARTS  

		ERROR:#NAME?







		                                     ASSETS



		Cash														$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Investments																ERROR:#NAME?

		Due from other governments																ERROR:#NAME?



		                     Total assets														$		ERROR:#NAME?



		               LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE



		LIABILITIES

		Accrued liabilities														$		ERROR:#NAME?



		                     Total liabilities																ERROR:#NAME?



		FUND BALANCE

		Unassigned																ERROR:#NAME?



		                     Total liabilities and fund balance														$		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?





		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE  

		COMPONENT UNIT - MILLEDGEVILLE-BALDWIN COUNTY ALLIED ARTS  

		ERROR:#NAME?







		Revenues

		    Intergovernmental														$		ERROR:#NAME?

		    Interest revenue																ERROR:#NAME?

		    Other revenues																ERROR:#NAME?

		                 Total revenues																ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures, culture and recreation																ERROR:#NAME?



		                 Net change in fund balance																ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balance, July 1																ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balance, June 30														$		ERROR:#NAME?



		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		BALANCE SHEET  

		COMPONENT UNIT - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

		ERROR:#NAME?







		                                     ASSETS



		Cash														$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Investments																ERROR:#NAME?

		Accounts receivable																ERROR:#NAME?

		Note receivable																ERROR:#NAME?



		                     Total assets														$		ERROR:#NAME?



		                               FUND BALANCE



		Nonspendable, note receivable														$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Unassigned																ERROR:#NAME?

																								ERROR:#NAME?

		                     Total fund balance														$		ERROR:#NAME?



		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE  

		COMPONENT UNIT - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  

		ERROR:#NAME?







		Revenues

		    Other revenues

		    MainStreet/DDA														$		ERROR:#NAME?

		    Deep Roots festival																ERROR:#NAME?

		    Sounds of the South event																ERROR:#NAME?

		    BOOST revenues																ERROR:#NAME?

		    Interest revenue																ERROR:#NAME?

Brannon Medley: Brannon Medley:
+1

		                 Total revenues																ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures, community development																ERROR:#NAME?



		                 Net change in fund balance																ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balance, July 1																ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balance, June 30														$		ERROR:#NAME?



		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		BALANCE SHEET  

		COMPONENT UNIT - CENTRAL STATE HOSPITAL LOCAL REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY   

		ERROR:#NAME?







		                                     ASSETS



		Cash														$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Accounts receivable																ERROR:#NAME?



		                     Total assets														$		ERROR:#NAME?



		               LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE



		LIABILITIES

		Accounts payable														$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Accrued liabilities																ERROR:#NAME?



		                     Total liabilities														$		ERROR:#NAME?



		FUND BALANCE

		Unassigned																ERROR:#NAME?



		                     Total liabilities and fund balance														$		ERROR:#NAME?		ERROR:#NAME?



		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE  

		COMPONENT UNIT - CENTRAL STATE HOSPITAL LOCAL REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

		ERROR:#NAME?







		Revenues

		    Intergovernmental														$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Other revenues																ERROR:#NAME?

		                 Total revenues																ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures, community development																ERROR:#NAME?



		                 Net change in fund balance																ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balance, July 1																ERROR:#NAME?



		Fund balance, June 30														$		ERROR:#NAME?
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FT.STAT 1

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA   

																																																																PG 86



		NET POSITION BY COMPONENT  

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  





						Fiscal Year

						2006						2007						2008						2009						2010						2011						2012						2013						2014						2015

		Governmental activities:  

		Net investment in capital assets  				$		8,591,031				$		13,327,842				$		12,881,590				$		12,310,698				$		13,046,789				$		13,364,194				$		12,531,495				$		12,404,051				$		12,782,442				$		12,967,998

		Restricted  						5,360,037						6,520,856						7,186,892						-						7,487,107						7,527,182						8,669,770						8,733,734						8,966,631						ERROR:#NAME?

		Unrestricted  						(2,740,757)						(2,397,339)						(1,950,090)						6,982,499						(8,962)						(347,928)						2,802,036						2,669,122						3,823,775						ERROR:#NAME?

		Total governmental activities  

		net position  				$		11,210,311				$		17,451,359				$		18,118,392				$		19,293,197				$		20,524,934				$		20,543,448				$		24,003,301				$		23,806,907				$		25,572,848				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		Business-type activities:  

		Net investment in capital assets  				$		13,443,166				$		14,152,046				$		14,793,739				$		15,208,588				$		17,067,610				$		17,288,728				$		17,679,031				$		18,393,201				$		18,881,673				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Restricted  						485,662						474,415						522,712						1,752,286						1,887,114						2,587,344						2,860,657						2,774,745						2,808,746						ERROR:#NAME?

		Unrestricted  						7,749,727						8,848,181						10,995,989						10,303,242						10,899,168						12,104,064						14,149,454						14,759,323						13,653,430						ERROR:#NAME?

		Total business-type activities  

		net position  				$		21,678,555				$		23,474,642				$		26,312,440				$		27,264,116				$		29,853,892				$		31,980,136				$		34,689,142				$		35,927,269				$		35,343,849				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		Primary government:  

		Net investment in capital assets  				$		22,034,197				$		27,479,888				$		27,675,329						27,519,286				$		30,114,399				$		30,652,922				$		30,210,526				$		30,797,252				$		31,664,115				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Restricted  						5,845,699						6,995,271						7,709,604						1,752,286						9,374,221						10,114,526						11,530,427						11,508,479						11,775,377						ERROR:#NAME?

		Unrestricted  						5,008,970						6,450,842						9,045,899						17,285,741						10,890,206						11,756,136						16,951,490						17,428,445						17,477,205						ERROR:#NAME?

		Total primary government  

		net position  				$		32,888,866				$		40,926,001				$		44,430,832				$		46,557,313				$		50,378,826				$		52,523,584				$		58,692,443				$		59,734,176				$		60,916,697				$		ERROR:#NAME?











&11 &13 91	




FT.STAT 2

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		CHANGES IN NET POSITION  

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  

		(accrual basis of accounting)  





						Fiscal Year

						2006						2007						2008						2009 (1)						2010						2011						2012						2013						2014						2015

		Expenses

		Governmental activities:  

		General government  				$		1,382,974				$		1,554,126				$		1,311,449				$		1,467,788				$		1,438,368				$		1,583,367				$		1,495,140				$		2,285,587				$		3,142,186				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Judicial  						138,253						144,191						146,822						157,986						150,767						160,324						146,991						182,533						(166,137)						ERROR:#NAME?

		Public safety  						4,950,692						5,057,547						5,484,782						5,838,433						5,931,232						6,255,838						3,045,049						6,646,040						6,238,021						ERROR:#NAME?

		Public works  						1,474,717						2,722,253						2,315,767						2,790,493						3,566,034						2,708,035						2,043,705						2,019,753						2,084,730						ERROR:#NAME?

		Culture and recreation  						899,585						1,006,164						990,400						888,255						916,789						753,213						791,132						717,454						685,882						ERROR:#NAME?

		Housing and development  						723,575						798,266						896,363						820,562						1,027,572						1,135,550						958,338						762,757						1,187,907						ERROR:#NAME?

		Interest on long-term debt  						762						-						-						-						-						-						-						9,480						11,905						8,397

		Total governmental activities  						9,570,558						11,282,547						11,145,583						11,963,517						13,030,762						12,596,327						8,480,355						12,623,605						13,184,495						ERROR:#NAME?

		Business-type activities:  

		Water and sewer  						5,418,621						5,638,041						5,926,373						6,096,709						6,044,630						5,878,449						6,154,110						6,533,598						6,494,885						ERROR:#NAME?

		Solid waste  						1,251,481						1,352,562						1,419,941						1,504,096						1,638,333						1,645,373						1,510,933						1,544,717						1,686,590						ERROR:#NAME?

		Total business-type activities  						6,670,102						6,990,603						7,346,314						7,600,805						7,682,963						7,523,822						7,665,043						8,078,315						8,181,475						ERROR:#NAME?

		Total primary government  				$		16,240,660				$		18,273,150				$		18,491,897				$		19,564,322				$		20,713,725				$		20,120,149				$		16,145,398				$		20,701,920				$		21,365,970				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		Program revenues  

		Governmental activities:  

		Charges for services:  

		General government  				$		339,402				$		288,359				$		360,551						276,769						325,864						323,490				$		450,552				$		423,925				$		555,219				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Public safety  						615,218						619,075						695,843						609,284						703,910						623,963						476,043						-						-						-

		Public works  						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						623,061						688,920						ERROR:#NAME?

		Other activities  						2,362						2,567						2,838						2,962						553						-						-						-						-						-

		Operating grants and contributions  						62,420						73,463						81,578						58,876						63,744						290,553						34,005						173,327						188,074						ERROR:#NAME?

		Capital grants and contributions  						653,838						432,839						51,118						1,710,191						2,869,600						2,382,085						2,499,914						2,767,155						2,377,722						ERROR:#NAME?

		Total governmental activities  						1,673,240						1,416,303						1,191,928						2,658,082						3,963,671						3,620,091						3,460,514						3,987,468						3,809,935						ERROR:#NAME?



		Business-type activities:  

		Charges for services:  

		Water and sewer  				$		6,829,185				$		6,926,704				$		7,590,421				$		7,819,991				$		7,001,007				$		7,209,392				$		7,476,414				$		7,307,245				$		7,143,250				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Solid waste  						1,216,534						1,217,590						1,585,858						1,731,995						1,934,153						1,923,824						1,933,713						1,953,473						1,957,462						ERROR:#NAME?

		Capital grants and contributions  						1,266,640						324,771						75,366						207,652						2,029,935						32,377						ERROR:#NAME?						-						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		Total business-type activities  						9,312,359						8,469,065						9,251,645						9,759,638						10,965,095						9,165,593						ERROR:#NAME?						9,260,718						9,100,712						ERROR:#NAME?

		Total primary government  				$		10,985,599				$		9,885,368				$		10,443,573				$		12,417,720				$		14,928,766				$		12,785,684				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		13,248,186				$		12,910,647				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		Net (expense)/revenue  

		Governmental activities  				$		(7,897,318)				$		(9,866,244)				$		(9,953,655)				$		(9,305,435)				$		(9,067,091)				$		(8,976,237)				$		(5,019,841)				$		(8,636,137)				$		(9,374,560)				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Business-type activities  						2,642,257						1,478,462						1,905,331						2,158,833						3,282,132						1,641,771						ERROR:#NAME?						1,182,403						919,237						ERROR:#NAME?

		Total primary government net expense  				$		(5,255,061)				$		(8,387,782)				$		(8,048,324)				$		(7,146,602)				$		(5,784,959)				$		(7,334,466)				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		(7,453,734)				$		(8,455,323)				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		(Continued)

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		CHANGES IN NET POSITION  

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  

		(accrual basis of accounting)  





						Fiscal Year

						2006						2007						2008						2009 (1)						2010						2011						2012						2013						2014						2015



		General Revenues and Other Changes

		in Net Position

		Governmental activities:

		Taxes

		Property taxes				$		2,648,399				$		2,653,251				$		2,804,795				$		2,850,577				$		2,958,098				$		2,931,647				$		2,831,319				$		2,900,540				$		3,197,025				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Sales taxes						4,126,742						4,592,017						4,584,724						2,431,098						2,521,200						2,464,375						2,582,539						2,333,680						2,355,152						ERROR:#NAME?

		Hotel/motel taxes						253,303						262,255						282,549						262,328						365,766						461,852						468,985						429,068						517,620						ERROR:#NAME?

		Franchise taxes						1,073,816						1,102,370						1,032,903						1,241,285						1,193,921						1,224,963						1,287,559						1,202,256						1,182,415						ERROR:#NAME?

		Insurance premium taxes						939,416						982,864						1,025,237						1,049,796						1,040,054						1,009,723						830,908						882,563						948,217						ERROR:#NAME?

		Alcoholic beverage taxes						-						-						-						507,557						459,052						497,143						471,834						442,809						442,809						446,363

		Business and occupation taxes						-						-						-						568,177						626,357						561,109						562,008						580,395						580,395						594,765

		Other taxes						1,021,223						1,078,493						1,075,530						46,779						116,819						108,996						55,023						72,509						179,624						ERROR:#NAME?

		Unrestricted investment earnings						120,737						404,965						422,827						143,965						94,254						122,072						92,635						62,492						36,721						ERROR:#NAME?

		Transfers						(803,536)						(77,217)						(607,877)						1,378,682						923,307						(387,127)						(703,115)						(466,569)						1,700,522						ERROR:#NAME?

		Total governmental activities						9,380,100						10,998,998						10,620,688						10,480,244						10,298,828						8,994,753						8,479,695						8,439,743						11,140,500						ERROR:#NAME?





		General Revenues and Other Changes

		in Net Position

		Business-type activities:

		Unrestricted investment earnings						(48,225)						240,408						324,590						171,525						230,951						97,346						260,807						(81,966)						197,865						ERROR:#NAME?

		Transfers						803,536						77,217						607,877						(1,378,682)						(923,307)						387,127						703,115						466,569						(1,700,522)						ERROR:#NAME?

		Total business-type activities						755,311						317,625						932,467						(1,207,157)						(692,356)						484,473						963,922						384,603						(1,502,657)						ERROR:#NAME?

		Total primary government				$		10,135,411				$		11,316,623				$		11,553,155				$		9,273,087				$		9,606,472				$		9,479,226				$		9,443,617				$		8,824,346				$		9,637,843				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		Change in Net Position

		Governmental activities				$		1,482,782				$		1,132,754				$		667,033				$		1,174,809				$		1,231,737				$		18,516				$		3,459,854				$		(196,394)				$		1,765,940				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Business-type activities						3,397,568						1,796,087						2,837,798						951,676						2,589,776						2,126,244						ERROR:#NAME?						1,567,006						(583,420)						ERROR:#NAME?

		Total primary government				$		4,880,350				$		2,928,841				$		3,504,831				$		2,126,485				$		3,821,513				$		2,144,760				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		1,370,612				$		1,182,520				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		(1)  Other taxes were further broken out into Alcoholic Beverage Taxes and Business and Occupation Taxes for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009. 
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FT.STAT 3

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  																																																						pg 94



		GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES TAX REVENUE BY SOURCE  

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  

		(accrual basis of accounting)  





																																												Insurance

								Property						Sales						Other						Alcoholic 						Business and 						Franchise						Premium

		Year						Tax						Tax (2)						Taxes (1)						Beverage Taxes (1)						Occupation Taxes (1)						Tax						Tax						Total



		2006						$		2,648,399				$		4,126,742				$		1,274,526				$		-				$		-				$		1,073,816				$		939,416				$		10,062,899

		2007								2,653,251						4,592,017						1,340,748						-						-						1,102,370						982,864						10,671,250

		2008								2,804,795						4,584,724						1,358,079						-						-						1,032,903						1,025,237						10,805,738

		2009								2,850,577						2,431,098						309,107						507,557						568,177						1,241,285						1,049,796						8,957,597

		2010								2,958,098						2,521,200						482,585						459,052						626,357						1,193,921						1,040,054						9,281,267

		2011								2,931,647						2,464,375						570,848						497,143						561,109						1,224,963						1,009,723						9,259,808

		2012								2,831,319						2,582,539						524,008						471,834						562,008						1,287,559						830,908						9,090,175

		2013								2,900,540						2,333,680						501,577						442,809						580,395						1,202,256						882,563						8,843,820

		2014								3,197,025						2,355,152						697,244						442,809						580,395						1,182,415						948,217						9,403,257

		2015								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						446,363						594,765						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		(1)   Includes hotel/motel taxes, alcoholic beverages taxes and business and occupation taxes for the years 2005-2008. Beginning in 2009, the alcoholic beverage taxes and business and occupation taxes were segregated into their own column. 



		(2)  Beginning in fiscal year 2009, sales tax revenue includes only LOST revenue.  Prior years included LOST and SPLOST revenue.  Beginning in fiscal year 2009, SPLOST revenue is reported as Intergovernmental revenue. 
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FT.STAT 4

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS  

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  

		(modified accrual basis of accounting)  





						Fiscal Year

						2006						2007						2008						2009						2010						2011						2012						2013						2014						2015

		General Fund

		Nonspendable				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		33,740				$		37,241				$		43,348				$		490,113				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Restricted						-						-						-						-						-						76,409						76,409						224,970						244,055						ERROR:#NAME?

		Committed						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

		Assigned						-						-						-						-						-						595						595						595						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?

		Unassigned						-						-						-						-						-						3,439,189						2,733,297						2,039,603						2,336,893						ERROR:#NAME?

		Reserved						51,978						111,763						120,157						121,144						364,158						-						-						-						-						-

		Unreserved						1,462,210						1,842,682						2,048,211						2,967,390						3,219,511						-						-						-						-						-

		Total General Fund				$		1,514,188				$		1,954,445				$		2,168,368				$		3,088,534				$		3,583,669				$		3,549,933				$		2,847,542				$		2,308,516				$		ERROR:#NAME?				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		All Other Governmental Funds

		Nonspendable				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Restricted						-						-						-						-						-						8,104,832						8,599,830						8,508,764						8,722,576						ERROR:#NAME?

		Committed						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

		Assigned						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

		Unassigned						-						-						-						-						-						(31)						(175)						(175)						(175)						ERROR:#NAME?

		Reserved						5,793,736						6,926,294						7,616,855						411,055						652,007						-						-						-						-						-

		Unreserved, reported in:

		Special revenue funds						(2,814)						(260)						(294)						(276)						7,322,120						-						-						-						-						-

		Capital projects funds						(280)						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total all other governmental funds				$		5,790,642				$		6,926,034				$		7,616,561				$		410,779				$		7,974,127				$		8,104,801				$		8,599,655				$		8,508,589				$		8,722,401				$		ERROR:#NAME?





		Note:  The City of Milledgeville adopted GASB Statement 54 in fiscal year 2011.
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FT.STAT 5

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  																																																																pg 96



		CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS  

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  

		(accrual basis of accounting)  





						Fiscal Year

						2006						2007						2008						2009						2010						2011						2012						2013						2014						2015

		Revenues:

		Taxes				$		10,001,357				$		10,681,688				$		10,774,086				$		8,842,623				$		9,231,756				$		9,373,107				$		8,894,399				$		9,012,286				$		9,399,917				$		ERROR:#NAME?

		Licenses and permits						302,250						245,612						269,421						254,397						224,487						216,867						224,119						227,542						225,058						ERROR:#NAME?

		Intergovernmental						558,486						502,644						132,696						1,729,507						2,810,262						2,612,167						1,568,104						2,609,052						2,915,192						ERROR:#NAME?

		Fines and forfeitures						615,218						619,075						695,843						609,284						703,910						623,963						476,043						623,061						688,920						ERROR:#NAME?

		Charges for services						14,972						7,919						5,934						4,889						7,794						8,272						8,859						8,225						13,613						ERROR:#NAME?

		Interest income						120,242						400,066						416,981						142,533						204,046						134,765						102,409						89,998						82,584						ERROR:#NAME?

		Other revenues						24,542						41,053						88,034						20,445						94,136						98,351						220,782						83,021						212,908						ERROR:#NAME?

		Total revenues						11,637,067						12,498,057						12,382,995						11,603,678						13,276,391						13,067,492						11,494,715						12,653,185						13,538,192						ERROR:#NAME?



		Expenditures:

		General government						1,293,058						1,260,215						1,235,084						1,403,760						1,409,898						1,274,842						1,466,667						1,742,340						1,656,806						ERROR:#NAME?

		Judicial						134,956						139,081						145,044						157,390						162,685						150,765						168,463						177,121						188,821						ERROR:#NAME?

		Public safety						4,601,913						4,775,248						5,348,910						5,505,919						5,853,059						5,632,753						5,713,620						6,124,832						6,435,912						ERROR:#NAME?

		Public works						1,373,713						1,473,618						1,527,644						1,576,832						1,589,352						1,906,304						1,578,008						1,668,403						1,787,725						ERROR:#NAME?

		Culture and recreation						876,398						975,299						964,602						866,518						891,330						797,390						752,410						729,728						698,193						ERROR:#NAME?

		Housing and development						723,538						788,626						892,385						808,239						1,015,304						1,136,659						967,856						778,061						1,205,334						ERROR:#NAME?

		Capital outlay						1,782,391						1,433,104						1,467,746						1,042,344						3,126,557						2,071,841						620,172						3,086,814						2,367,435						ERROR:#NAME?

		Debt service:

		Principal						47,302						-						-						-						-						-						-						270,000						233,957						ERROR:#NAME?

		Interest						762						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total expenditures						10,834,031						10,845,191						11,581,415						11,361,002						14,048,185						12,970,554						11,267,196						14,577,299						14,574,183						ERROR:#NAME?



		Excess of revenues over

		(under) expenditures						803,036						1,652,866						801,580						242,676						(771,794)						96,938						227,519						(1,924,114)						(1,035,991)						ERROR:#NAME?



		Other Financing Sources

		(Uses)

		Proceeds from capital leases						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						1,170,000						-						ERROR:#NAME?

		Transfers in from other funds						54						-						102,870						1,716,847						923,307						-						-						600,000						1,536,965						ERROR:#NAME?

		Transfers out to other funds						(54)						(77,217)						-						(338,165)						-						-						(435,056)						-						-						-

		Total other financing 

		sources (uses)						-						(77,217)						102,870						1,378,682						923,307						-						(435,056)						1,770,000						1,536,965						ERROR:#NAME?



		Net change in fund balances				$		803,036				$		1,575,649				$		904,450				$		1,621,358				$		151,513				$		96,938				$		(207,537)				$		(154,114)				$		500,974				$		ERROR:#NAME?



		Debt service as a percentage 

		of noncapital expenditures						0.51%						0.00%						0.00%						0.00%						0.00%						0.00%						0.00%						2.09%						1.81%						ERROR:#NAME?
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RC.STAT 6

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  																																										pg 97



		GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL TAX REVENUE BY SOURCE (1)  

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  

		(modified accrual basis of accounting)  





																																Insurance

								Property						Sales						Other						Franchise						Premium

		Year						Tax						Tax						Taxes (2)						Tax						Tax						Total



		2006						$		2,586,857				$		4,126,742				$		1,274,526				$		1,073,816				$		939,416				$		10,001,357

		2007								2,663,689						4,592,017						1,340,748						1,102,370						982,864						10,681,688

		2008								2,773,143						4,584,724						1,358,079						1,032,903						1,025,237						10,774,086

		    2009 (3)								2,792,655						2,374,046						1,384,841						1,241,285						1,049,796						8,842,623

		2010								2,898,995						2,530,792						1,567,994						1,193,921						1,040,054						9,231,756

		2011								2,997,485						2,511,836						1,629,100						1,224,963						1,009,723						9,373,107

		2012								2,635,543						2,582,539						1,557,850						1,287,559						830,908						8,894,399

		2013								3,069,006						2,333,680						1,524,781						1,202,256						882,563						9,012,286

		2014								3,193,685						2,355,152						1,720,448						1,182,415						948,217						9,399,917

		2015								ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?						ERROR:#NAME?



		(1)   Includes General, Special Revenue and Capital Projects Funds

		(2)   Includes alcoholic beverages taxes and hotel/motel taxes.

		(3)  Beginning in fiscal year 2009, sales tax revenue includes only LOST revenue.  Prior years included both LOST and SPLOST revenue.  Beginning in fiscal year 2009, SPLOST revenue is included as Intergovernmental revenue. 
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RC.STAT 7

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING SALES TAX RATES  

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  





						Direct				Overlapping

																						Total Direct

		Fiscal								State of 				Baldwin				Baldwin County				and Overlapping

		Year				City				Georgia				County (1)				School Board (2)				Rates



		2000				1.00%				4.00%				1.00%				1.00%				7.00%

		2003				1.00%				4.00%				1.00%				1.00%				7.00%

		2006				1.00%				4.00%				1.00%				1.00%				7.00%

		2007				1.00%				4.00%				1.00%				1.00%				7.00%

		2008				1.00%				4.00%				1.00%				1.00%				7.00%

		2009				1.00%				4.00%				1.00%				1.00%				7.00%

		2010				1.00%				4.00%				1.00%				1.00%				7.00%

		2011				1.00%				4.00%				1.00%				1.00%				7.00%

		2012				1.00%				4.00%				1.00%				1.00%				7.00%

		2013				1.00%				4.00%				1.00%				1.00%				7.00%

		2014				1.00%				4.00%				1.00%				1.00%				7.00%

		2015				1.00%				4.00%				1.00%				1.00%				7.00%



		Source:  Georgia Department of Revenue, Sales and Use Tax Division



		Notes: 

		         (1) Current 1% special purpose local option sales tax expires March 31, 2018.  

		         (2) A new 1% special purpose local option sales tax referendum was passed in March 2011.
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RC.STAT 8

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  																																																																pg 99





		TAXABLE SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION BY CATEGORY  

		LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS (1) 





		By Category				2005						2006						2007						2008						2009						2010						2011						2012						2013						2014



		Food				$		1,484,331				$		1,702,562				$		1,789,423				$		1,549,438				$		1,106,221				$		1,044,749				$		1,054,756				$		1,111,073				$		1,249,958				$		1,329,741

		Apparel						96,057						96,479						101,552						103,119						110,742						122,828						386,256						246,782						328,246						445,861

		General						1,273,629						1,319,042						1,344,124						1,313,985						1,231,299						1,211,914						1,244,568						1,751,605						1,375,000						1,296,104

		Automotive						1,115,842						1,227,571						1,234,576						1,380,494						722,402						768,607						725,499						520,306						148,892						134,704

		Home						289,122						362,778						310,193						276,404						110,742						260,032						376,257						461,261						548,986						528,255

		Lumber						570,625						722,251						674,450						556,832						425,172						556,683						515,641						218,318						50,792						23,045

		Miscellaneous Service						208,836						243,942						232,113						240,512						315,552						334,584						286,425						274,205						355,825						357,884

		Manufacturers						151,253						186,704						133,567						139,918						325,454						260,032						238,279						166,332						255,975						202,246

		Utilities						507,428						564,852						586,667						666,444						509,435						541,669						560,033						520,370						540,283						501,205

		Miscellaneous						375,626						428,756						450,685						422,043						412,752						334,584						575,641						196,990						355,825						147,863

						$		6,072,749				$		6,854,937				$		6,857,350				$		6,649,189				$		5,269,771				$		5,435,682				$		5,963,355				$		5,467,242				$		5,209,782				$		4,966,908





		Source:  Georgia Department of Revenue, Local Government Services Division



		Notes: 

		         (1) Information only available for Baldwin County
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RC.STAT 9

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  																																																								pg 100





		ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY  

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  





																																																						Assessed

																																										Total						Estimated						Value as a 

																														Less:						Total Taxable						Direct						Actual						Percentage

		Fiscal				Residential						Commercial						Motor												Tax Exempt						Assessed						Tax 						Taxable						of Actual

		Year				Property						Property						Vehicle						Other (1)						Real Property						Value						Rate						Value						Value



		2000						73,632,576						96,176,265						19,773,565						782,086						896,501						189,467,991						9.75						473,669,978				40%

		2003				$		77,114,714				$		103,014,513				$		19,525,470				$		1,548,700				$		944,996				$		200,258,401						10.75				$		500,646,003				40%

		2005				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-						-				$		-				40%

		2006				$		119,488,468				$		152,230,477				$		18,769,420				$		1,426,748				$		1,612,988				$		290,302,125						9.75				$		725,755,313				40%

		2007						142,537,338						159,997,227						19,063,920						1,243,248						1,582,132						321,259,601						9.22						803,148,252				40%

		2008						152,659,325						169,264,504						21,608,710						1,144,479						1,524,478						343,152,540						9.22						857,881,350				40%

		2009						145,958,815						171,342,957						22,300,100						837,604						1,605,269						352,168,866						9.12						880,422,100				40%

		2010						160,714,124						177,017,129						23,290,960						1,266,786						1,946,693						360,342,306						9.12						900,855,765				40%

		2011						158,571,927						165,044,251						20,796,550						810,332						2,252,665						360,805,090						9.12						902,012,725				40%

		2012						154,944,259						152,597,416						20,325,590						769,116						1,396,199						357,612,008						9.12						894,030,020				40%

		2013						136,035,873						167,159,373						21,070,740						735,984						1,636,536						354,377,983						9.12						855,944,958				40%

		2014						133,274,251						198,316,313						21,418,250						602,828						2,549,035						351,062,607						9.12						877,646,518				40%

		2015						135,938,798						195,619,246						19,134,130						568,496						2,415,427						348,845,243						9.12						872,113,108				40%



		Source: Baldwin County Tax Commissioner



		(1) Includes mobile homes and heavy equipment.
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RC.STAT 10

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES  																																																		pg 101

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  

		(rate per $1,000 of assessed value)   





						Fiscal Year Ended								Fiscal Year

						2000				2003				2006				2007				2008				2009				2010				2011				2012				2013				2014				2015



		City of Milledgeville

		  Maintenance & Operations				8.75				9.75				8.75				8.22				8.22				8.12				8.12				8.12				8.12				8.12				8.12				8.12

		  School Fund				1.00				1.00				1.00				1.00				1.00				1.00				1.00				1.00				1.00				1.00				1.00				1.00



		Total City				9.75				10.75				9.75				9.22				9.22				9.12				9.12				9.12				9.12				9.12				9.12				9.12



		Baldwin County				12.52				12.52				13.58				8.80				8.80				8.64				8.64				8.64				8.78				8.78				8.84				9.84



		Baldwin County School District				16.65				18.65				14.57				16.07				16.07				16.07				16.07				16.07				17.06				17.06				17.06				17.06



		Baldwin County School Bond				0.00				0.00				0.00				0.00				0.00				0.00				0.00				0.00				0.00				0.00				0.00				0.00



		State of Georgia				0.25				0.25				0.25				0.25				0.25				0.25				0.25				0.25				0.25				0.20				0.15				0.10



		Total				39.17				42.17				38.15				34.34				34.34				34.08				34.08				34.08				35.21				35.16				35.17				36.12





		Source: City of Milledgeville financial records
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RC.STAT 11

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS  

		CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO    





								2015												2006

																Percentage of												Percentage of

								Taxable								Total Taxable				Taxable								Total Taxable

								Assessed  								Assessed				Assessed  								Assessed

								Value				Rank				Value				Value				Rank				Value

		GEO Group In the 197		Electric Utility		71,665.13		$   16,628,172				1				4.77%

		Georgia Power						10,152,479				2				2.91%				$   7,350,270				1				2.53%

		Campus Crest of Milledgeville						5,534,502				3				1.59%

		AT&T						4,887,014				4				1.40%				5,862,186				3				2.02%

		Walmart Real Estate Business		Retail Sales		44,184.87		4,835,680				5				1.39%				4,531,782				5				1.56%

		Magnolia Park						4,620,142				6				1.32%

		RATH Refractories		Telephone Service		57,156.31		3,685,456				7				1.06%

		Walmart		Real Estate		33,316.67		3,145,800				8				0.90%

		Halpern Properties LLC		Banking Services		17,962.98		3,055,609				9				0.88%

		Winstream						2,700,280				10				0.77%

		Milledgeville Fiddling Company		Carpet Manufacturing		30,328.95														7,114,480				2				2.45%

		Lowe's of Milledgeville																		5,454,226				4				1.88%

		Heritage Walk Investments																		3,417,094				6				1.18%

		Shaw Industries																		3,110,662				7				1.07%

		Hatcher Square Mall																		2,074,382				8				0.71%

		Bruno's Inc.																		1,853,313				9				0.64%

		Century Bank																		1,842,357				10				0.63%

		Totals						$   59,245,134								16.99%				$   42,610,752								14.67%



		Source: City of Milledgeville and Baldwin County records



















																		 





		C. L. Gunby				16,720.71		1,714,945

		Exchange Bank				15,872.00		1,627,897

		Pine Knol Apartments				15,172.66		1,556,170

		LPI of Milledgeville				13,549.05		1,389,646
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RC.STAT 12

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS  

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  





												Collected within the

		Fiscal				Taxes Levied						Fiscal Year of the Levy												Collections						Total Collections to Date

		Year				for the												Percentage						in Subsequent												Percentage

		Ended				Fiscal Year						Amount						of Levy						Years						Amount						of Levy



		2006						$   2,483,150						$   2,301,053				92.7		%						$   158,811						$   2,459,864				99.1		%

		2007						2,608,910						2,440,936				93.6								145,977						2,586,913				99.2

		2008						2,822,462						2,694,554				95.5								93,068						2,787,622				98.8

		2009						2,769,525						2,664,606				96.2								80,054						2,744,660				99.1

		2010						2,958,098						2,678,996				90.6								190,103						2,869,099				97.0

		2011						3,103,237						2,910,692				93.8								192,727						3,103,419				100.0

		2012						3,028,188						2,647,406				87.4								182,107						2,829,513				93.4

		2013						2,810,927						2,612,252				92.9								-						2,612,252				92.9

		2014						3,183,792						3,006,653				94.4								19,534						3,026,187				95.0

		2015						2,996,695						2,885,702				96.3								2,794						2,888,496				96.4



		Source: City of Milledgeville financial records.
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DC.STAT 13

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE   

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  





						Governmental Activities								Business-Type Activities

		Fiscal				General  				Capital												Total				Percentage

		Year 				Obligation				Lease 				Water & Sewer				Revenue				Primary				of Personal				Per

		Ended				Bonds 				Obligations				Notes				Bonds				Government				Income (1)				Capita (1)



		2006				-				$   -				$   919,978				$   13,135,377				$   14,055,355				2.94%				$   749.34

		2007				-				-				843,621				12,599,745				13,443,366				2.78%				716.71

		2008				-				-				763,291				12,038,348				12,801,639				N/A				682.50

		2009				-				-				678,577				11,446,147				12,124,724				3.61%				646.41

		2010				-				-				629,603				10,828,104				11,457,707				3.41%				610.85

		2011				-				-				847,144				10,159,465				11,006,609				4.64%				621.32

		2012				-				-				340,595				9,462,719				9,803,314				4.14%				553.39

		2013				-				900,000				431,304				8,731,917				10,063,221				4.34%				568.06

		2014				-				680,263				301,663				7,956,148				8,938,074				3.72%				486.24

		2015				-				458,552				174,395				7,135,379				7,768,326				3.02%				404.37



		Source: City of Milledgeville financial records



		(1) See the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Statistics for personal income and population data.





		Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
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DC.STAT 14

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING  

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  





										Percentage

		Fiscal				General  				of Actual

		Year 				Obligation				Property 				Per

		Ended				Bonds 				Value (2)				Capita (1)

		2006				-				- 0				- 0

		2007				-				- 0				- 0

		2008				-				- 0				- 0

		2009				-				- 0				- 0

		2010				-				- 0				- 0

		2011				-				- 0				- 0

		2012				-				- 0				- 0

		2013				-				- 0				- 0

		2014				-				- 0				- 0

		2015				-				- 0				- 0



		Source: City of Milledgeville financial records



		(1) See the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Statistics for population data.

		(2) See Schedule of Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property.





		Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
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DC.STAT 15

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT   

		AS OF JUNE 30, 2015





														Estimated

										Estimated				share of

						Debt				Percentage				Overlapping

		Governmental Unit				Outstanding				Applicable (1)				Debt



		Debt repaid with property taxes: Baldwin County				$   -				29.00%				$   -



		Subtotal, overlapping debt												-



		City of Milledgeville direct debt												$   458,552



		Total direct and overlapping debt												$   458,552





		Source: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Baldwin County Tax Assessors Office.

		             Debt outstanding data is for fiscal year ending June 30, 2015 as provided by Baldwin County Commissioners' Office.





		(1) For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property 

		values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of the County's taxable assessed value that is within 

		the City's boundaries and dividing it by the County's total taxable assessed value.
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DC.STAT 16

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION  																																																						pg 107

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  

		(amounts expressed in thousands)  



						Fiscal Year

						2000				2003				2005				2006				2007				2008				2009				2010				2011				2012				2013				2014				2015



		Legal debt limit				$   17,007				$   18,226				$   26,813				$   27,011				$   32,126				$   34,315				$36,034				$   35,217				$   36,081				$   35,761				$   35,438				$   35,106				$   35,438



		Total net debt applicable

		  to debt limit				1,855				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				900				680				459



		Legal debt margin				$   15,152				$   18,226				$   26,813				$   27,011				$   32,126				$   34,315				$   36,034				$   35,217				$   36,081				$   35,761				$   34,538				$   34,426				$   34,979



		Legal debt margin as a 

		 percentage of the debt limit				10.91%				0.00%				0.00%				0.00%				0.00%				0.00%				0.00%				0.00%				0.00%				0.00%				2.54%				1.94%				1.30%





																						Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2015

																						Assessed value																																$   348,845

																						Debt limit (10% of assessed value)																																34,885

																						Debt applicable to limit:

																						  Capital lease obligation																																459

																						Total net debt applicable to limit																																459

																						Legal debt margin   																																$   34,426





		Note: Under state finance law, the City's outstanding general obligation debt should not exceed 10 percent of total assessed property value.         

		By law, the general obligation debt subject to the limitation may be offset by amounts set aside for repaying the general obligation bonds.          



		These amounts do not include revenue bonds that are being repaid from the Enterprise Fund.           
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DC.STAT 17

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



																																pg 108

		PLEDGED-REVENUE COVERAGE  

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  





						Utility				Less:				Net

		Fiscal				Service				Operating				Available				Debt Service

		Year				Charges				Expenses				Revenue				Principal				Interest				Coverage



		2006				$   6,829,185				$   3,801,879				$   3,027,306				$   495,000				$   747,692				2.44

		2007				6,926,704				4,033,516				2,893,188				520,000				728,453				2.32

		2008				7,590,421				4,349,460				3,240,961				545,000				702,119				2.60

		2009				7,819,991				4,629,577				3,190,414				575,000				674,408				2.55

		2010				6,952,141				4,483,666				2,468,475				600,000				646,352				1.98

		2011				7,212,402				4,285,571				2,926,831				635,000				656,184				2.27

		2012				7,463,178				4,449,441				3,013,737				665,000				623,618				2.34

		2013				7,307,245				4,927,190				2,380,055				700,000				511,918				1.96

		2014				7,530,819				4,878,654				2,652,165				745,000				472,734				2.18

		2015				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?				790,000				ERROR:#NAME?				ERROR:#NAME?







		Notes: Details regarding the city's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

		           Utility service charges include tap fees, but exclude interest.

		           Operating expenses do not include interest, depreciation, or amortization expense.
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DE.STAT 18

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA   



																										pg 109

		DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS  

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  





										Personal

										Income				Per Capita

		Fiscal								(amounts expressed				Personal				School				Unemployment

		Year				Population (1)				  in thousands)				Income (1)				Enrollment (2)				Rate (3)



		2006				18,757				$   465,474				$   24,816				5,948				5.50

		2007				18,757				                               N/A				25,134				5,582				5.90

		2008				18,757				                               N/A				                    N/A				5,486				6.70

		2009				18,757				                               N/A				17,481				6,807				11.60

		2010				18,757				                               N/A				17,481				6,832				15.10

		2011				17,715				                               N/A				13,074				6,623				14.70

		2012				17,715				                               N/A				13,074				6,674				13.70

		2013				17,715				                               N/A				13,074				6,678				12.90

		2014				18,382				                               N/A				13,074				6,776				10.80

		2015				19,211				                               N/A				13,398				6,780				7.30



		(1) Source: U. S. Bureau of the Census

		(2) Source: Baldwin County Board of Education, John Milledge Academy, GMC Prep School, Sinclair Christian Academy, EBL Academy  

		(3) Source: Georgia Department of Labor



		N/A - Not Available
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DE.STAT 19

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



																																				pg 105

		PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS  

		CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO  





										2015														2006

																		Percentage of														Percentage of

																		Total County														Total County

		Employer								Employees (1)				Rank				Employment (3)						Employees (2)				Rank				Employment (3)

		Georgia College & State University								1200				1				N/A						1,228				3				6.17%

		Triumph Aerostructures								766				2				N/A						513				7				2.58%

		Baldwin County School System								760				3				N/A						900				5				4.52%

		Oconee Regional Medical Center								597				4				N/A						710				6				3.57%

		Georgia Military College								430				5				N/A						400				10				2.01%

		Georgia Department of Corrections								352				6				N/A						1,225				4				6.16%

		Mohawk								350				7				N/A

		Primecare Home Care Services								350				8				N/A

		Walmart								340				9				N/A

		Baldwin County								338				10				N/A

		Central State Hospital 																						2,238				1				11.25%

		Rheem Manufacturing																						1,550				2				7.79%

		Bill Ireland YDC																						435				8				2.19%

		United Veterans Services of Georgia																						425				9				2.14%



		(1) Source: Milledgeville Baldwin County Chamber of Commerce

		(2) Source: City of Milledgeville records

		(3) Source: Georgia Department of Labor



		N/A - Not Available
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OP.STAT 20

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT CITY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM  

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  





				Fiscal Year

				2006				2007				2008				2009				2010				2011				2012				2013				2014				2015

		Function/Program

		General Government

		   Administrative		3				3				3				3				2.5				4				4				4				4				5

		   Finance		7				7				7				8				7				6				7				7				7				7

		   Personnel		2				2				1				1				1				2				1.5				1.5				1.5				1.5

		   Planning		5				5				5				5				4				4				4.5				4.5				4.5				4.5

		   Other		7				8				8				8				3				3				4				4				4				4



		Police

		   Officers		49				49				49				51				51				52				52				52				52				52

		   Civilians		14				13				13				13				9				9				9				10				10				10



		Fire

		   Firefighters		31				33				33				34				34				33				34				34				34				34

		   Civilians		1				1				1				0				0				0				0				0				0				0

		 

		Public Works

		   Administrative		2				2				2				2				2				2				3				3				3				3

		   Maintenance		16				12				12				16				13				13				13				13				13				13



		Parks and Recreation		6				10				10				10				11				9				10				10				10				10



		Water		39				39				39				35				32.5				32				35				35				35				35



		Wastewater		18				18				18				21				18				16				16				16				16				16



		Refuse		9				9				9				9				7				7				9				9				9				9



		Total		209				211				210				216				195				192				202				203				203				204





		Source: City of Milledgeville Human Resources Department



		In 2009, the City added an additional accountant within the Finance Department, hired two (2) police officers, reclassed a civilian to a firefighter, reclassed four (4) employees from Water to Maintenance, and added three (3) employees in the Wastewater Treatment Plant.  





		In FY 2012, the City added an additional position for a Public Works Supervisor.

		In FY 2015, the City added an additional position for a City Planner.
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OP.STAT 21

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM  																																																						pg 112

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  



						Fiscal year												Fiscal Year

		Function/Program				2000				2003				2005				2006				2007				2008				2009				2010				2011				2012				2013				2014				2015



		Police

		   Parking violations				2,860				3,326				956				3,008				2,360				3,737				3,891				4,598				3,103				3,123				2,892				3,617				2,472

		   Traffic violations				2,067				3,858				2,196				4,387				5,335				6,155				5,520				5,558				4,503				3,611				3,966				6,364				4,766



		Fire

		   Number of calls answered				1,135				1,138				463				1,043				1,015				971				988				989				1,155				1,124				1,297				1,409				1,562

		   Number of inspections conducted				800				876				697				1,404				2,091				2,302				2,327				2,025				1,855				2,168				2,271				2,219				2,187



		Highways and streets

		   Street resurfacing (miles)				N/A				N/A				1.0				1.5				1.0				0.5				0.0				1.4				2.3				0.5				0.6				0.3				5.5

		   Potholes repaired				N/A				N/A				37				53				157				191				290				338				351				540				672				353				940



		Sanitation

		   Yard trimmings collected (tons/day)				N/A				N/A				1.5				1.5				2.7				3.8				3.8				3.2				3.4				8.5				8.8				8.9				4.1



		Water 

		   Number of service connections				6,176				6,178				6,693				7,008				7,231				7,388				7,746				7,564				7,589				7,956				7,960				7,938				7,897

		   Average daily consumption				6,769				6,630				6,668				6,706				6,638				6,515				6,432				6,325				6,336				6,340				6,331				6,330				6,335

		     (thousands of gallons)



		Sewer

		   Number of service connections				5,231				5,398				5,587				5,777				5,792				6,000				6,125				6,071				6,072				6,075				6,077				6,191				6,184

		   Average daily sewage treatment				5,960				4,500				4,820				4,360				3,750				4,043				4,380				4,369				4,372				3,197				3,201				4,191				2,722

		      (thousands of gallons)



		Source: City of Milledgeville records





		Notes: Indicators are not available for the general government function.
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OP.STAT 22

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION  

		LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS  



						Fiscal year												Fiscal Year

		Function				2000				2003				2005				2006				2007				2008				2009				2010				2011				2012				2013				2014				2015

		Public Safety

		  Police:

		     Stations				1				1				1				1				1				1				1				1				1				1				1				1				1

		     Patrol Units				47				50				50				50				50				50				42				50				59				59				59				57				57

		  Fire stations				2				2				2				2				2				2				2				2				2				2				2				2				2



		Highways and streets

		   Miles of streets				109				110				116				117				117				119				120				120				120				120				120				120				120

		   Number of street lights				1,518				1,529				1,568				1,536				1,541				1,547				1,547				1,547				1,547				1,547				1,547				1,548				1,560



		Water

		   Water mains (miles)				162				164				187				190				190				194				196				196				200				200				200				200				200

		   Number of water plants				2				2				2				2				2				2				2				2				2				2				2				2				2

		   Fire hydrants				672				672				678				678				678				715				728				728				728				728				728				728				728

		   Maximum daily capacity				12,440				12,440				12,440				12,440				12,440				12,440				12,440				12,440				12,440				12,440				12,440				12,440				12,440

		     (thousands of gallons both plants)



		Sewer

		  Sanitary sewers (miles)				232				237				278				232				232				233				233				233				233				233				233				233				233

		  Storm sewers (miles)				27				27				27				27				28				30				30				30				30				30				30				30				30

		  Maximum daily capacity 				7,000				10,500				10,500				10,500				10,500				10,500				10,500				10,500				10,500				10,500				10,500				10,500				10,500

		    (thousands of gallons)





		Source: City of Milledgeville records



		Note: Indicators are not available for the general government function.

		          The City changed the type of street lights in downtown in 2005 thus reducing the number of lights needed.

		          In 2009, the City police department retired eight (8) patrol cars and capacity at the City's Water Plant was increased due to capital improvements.  

		          In 2010, the City police department acquired eight (8) patrol cars to replace those retired in the previous year.

		          In 2011, the City police department added nine (9) additional patrol units.
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Cont Disc Inform1

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		PRINCIPAL WATER CUSTOMERS  

		CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO  





						2015												2006

														Estimated												Estimated

						Amount Billed								Percentage 				Amount Billed								Percentage 

						for Twelve								of Total				for Twelve								of Total

						Months				Rank				Water Billings				Months				Rank				Water Billings

		Central State Hospital				$   392,725				1				ERROR:#NAME?				$   469,208				2				12.00%

		Zschimmer & Schwarz, Inc.				256,613				2				ERROR:#NAME?

		Mohawk				241,221				3				ERROR:#NAME?				61,356				5				1.57%

		Georgia College				204,936				4				ERROR:#NAME?				138,253				3				3.54%

		Baldwin State Prison				115,963				5

		Triumph -Vought Aircraft Industries 				108,159				6				ERROR:#NAME?				47,866				6				1.22%

		Pine Knoll Apartments				86,918				7				ERROR:#NAME?				28,262				10				0.72%

		GEO Riverbend				76,930				8

		Magnolia Park Student Housing, LLC				75,942				9				ERROR:#NAME?

		Villamar Town Home Apartments				57,377				10				ERROR:#NAME?

		Baldwin County																907,999				1				23.23%

		Concord Fabrics																134,059				4				3.43%

		Shaw Industries																40,514				7				1.04%

		Bill Ireland, YDC																38,792				8				0.99%

		Rheem Manufacturing																34,882				9				0.89%



		Source: City of Milledgeville records





		Notes: Bill E. Ireland closed in the Spring of 2010.

		          Baldwin County has built its own water system.
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Cont Disc Inform2

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  





		PRINCIPAL SEWER CUSTOMERS  

		CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO  





						2015												2006

														Estimated												Estimated

		    				Amount Billed								Percentage 				Amount Billed								Percentage 

						for Twelve								of Total				for Twelve								of Total

						Months				Rank				Sewer Billings				Months				Rank				Sewer Billings

		Baldwin County				$   507,144				1				13.68%

		Central State Hospital				317,576				2				8.57%

		Zschimmer & Schwarz, Inc.				256,613				3				6.92%

		Georgia College				204,936				4				5.53%				$   107,254				2				5.49%

		Mohawk				139,041				5				3.75%				61,356				3				3.14%

		Baldwin State Prison				115,963				6				3.13%

		Triumph -Vought Aircraft Industries 				108,159				7				2.92%				47,671				4				2.44%

		Pine Knoll Apartments				86,918				8				2.34%				28,262				7				1.45%

		GEO Riverbend				76,930				9				2.08%

		Villamar Town Home Apartments				57,377				10				1.55%				23,634				9				1.21%

		Oconee Regional Medical Center																16,917				10				0.87%

		Concord Fabrics																134,059				1				6.87%

		Bill Ireland, YDC																38,792				5				1.99%

		Rheem Manufacturing																34,882				6				1.79%

		Shaw Industries																26,970				8				1.38%





		Source: City of Milledgeville records





		Notes: Bill E. Ireland closed in the Spring of 2010.

		          Baldwin County has built its own water system.
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Sch Fed Awds

		CITY OF MILLEDGEVILLE, GEORGIA  



		SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

		FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013









										Agency or

		Federal Grantor /				Federal CFDA				Pass-through

		Pass-Through Program Title				Number				Grantor's Number						Expenditures



		U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

		Passed through the Georgia Department of Community Affairs

		Community Development Block Grant - Redevelopment Fund Program						14.228				09rd-x-005-2-5184				$

		Community Development Block Grant - Housing Program						14.228				09h-x-005-2-5153

		Total State Administered CDBG Cluster																- 0



		Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development																- 0



		U.S. Department of Transportation

		Passed through the Georgia Department of Transportation

		Transportation Enhancement Activities (TEA) Grant - Green Street Extension						20.205				PEHPP-0007-00(531)

		Transportation Enhancement Activities (TEA) Grant - Streetscape II (ARRA)						20.205				CSTEE-0008-00(065)

		Total Highway Planning & Construction Cluster																- 0



		Total U.S. Department of Transportation																- 0



		U.S. Department of Justice

		Direct Award

		Bulletproof Vest Grant Program						16.607				2003BUBX03017606



		Total U.S. Department of Justice																- 0



		Total Expenditures of Federal Awards														$		- 0













		Not required for FY 15
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Net Position – Restricted 

Net Position – GASB 63

Calculated as the difference between –
1. Non-capital assets whose use is restricted 

(including assets that must be used to 
repay capital-related borrowings); and, 

2. Related liabilities and deferred inflows of 
resources (excluding capital-related 
borrowings)
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Restricted Net Position 

Net Position – GASB 63

 Reasons for restrictions should be on face of 
statement 

 Avoid generic terms – “special purposes,” 
“other purposes”

 Cannot be negative balance – instead, 
reduce unrestricted balance 



7878

Budgetary Comparisons 

What are the requirements? 

Budgetary Comparisons   
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• Financial reports are used to 
assess accountability by:
• Comparing actual financial 

results with the legally 
adopted budget,

• Assessing financial condition 
and results with operations,

• Assisting in determining 
compliance with finance-
related laws, rules and 
regulations, and

• Assisting in evaluating 
efficiency and effectiveness

Providing Accountability

Providing Accountability 

Reports Should Be

Understandable

Reliable

Relevant

Timely

Consistent

Comparable
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Taxes 
paid

cost or 
value of 
services 
received

Taxpayers are involuntary resource providers

Characteristics – Relationship of Taxpayers to Services

Involuntary Resource Providers
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• Must demonstrate compliance at the 
legal level of control 

• Lowest level of detail in which a 
government’s management may NOT
reassign resources without specific 
approval

• Statutory Level of Control – Fund Level
• Some jurisdictions control at a greater 

level of detail, the department level 
within the fund 

Legal Level of Budgetary Control

Legal Level of Control
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Budgetary Comparisons   

Budgetary Comparisons

 Present either as basic financial statement or as RSI 
schedule
 If a basic financial statement, describe as a 

statement 
 If RSI, describe as a schedule 

 Required for General Fund and each major special 
revenue fund only 
 Cannot present for debt service funds, capital 

projects funds, or non-major funds (except as 
supplementary information)

 Original budget, amended budget and actual amounts 

 If presented on a budget basis, must include 
reconciliation to GAAP basis on face of 
statement/schedule or in footnotes/notes to RSI 
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Budgetary Comparisons   

Budgetary Comparisons

Placement of RSI disclosures
 Supporting disclosures for RSI – present as 

Notes to RSI, not as part of notes to the 
financial statements

 Disclosure is always required; however, in the 
notes to the financial statements of any 
budget related significant violations, even if 
budgetary comparisons are in RSI 



8484

External Financial Reporting
Bridging the GAAP  
What are the components of an Annual Comprehensive Financial 
Report (ACFR)?

ACFR Components
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Basic Financial Reporting Requirements

Basic Financial Reporting

Minimum 
requirements of 

financial 
reporting in   

GASB 34MD&A 
(which is 

RSI)

Basic 
financial 

statements

Other RSI 
(other 
than 

MD&A)
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Annual Financial Report  

Annual Financial Report  

Basic Financial Statements 

Government-wide (GW) 
Financial Statements

Fund Based Financial 
Statements

Accompanying Note 
Disclosures 
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Components of an ACFR 

ACFR Components   

Annual Comprehensive 
Financial Report (ACFR)

Introductory Section

Financial Section

Statistical Section 



88Webinar Introductions 8888

What’s Included?

Introductory Section 

Table of Contents

Letter of Transmittal

Other Material Deemed Appropriate by Management

Organizational Chart

List of Principal Officials 

Last Year’s GFOA Certificate of Achievement (if applicable)
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What’s Included?

Financial Section 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

Management’s Discussion & Analysis (MD&A)

Basic Financial Statements (including notes)

Required Supplementary Information (RSI) and related 
notes

Combining Statements (nonmajor funds and discretely 
presented component units)

Individual fund financial statements and schedules 
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What’s Included?

Statistical Section 

Information on financial trends

Information on revenue capacity

Information on debt capacity 

Demographic and economic information

Operating information 



9191

Reconciliation – Fund Level to 
Government-Wide 
Why the reconciliation is required 

Required Reconciliations 
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Overview    

Overview

Reconciliation – Fund statements to GW 
statements presentation –
 Bottom of fund financial statements, or
 Separate schedule on the page 

immediately following statement it 
supports

Reconciling items
 If a reconciling item on face of financial 

statements is a combination of several 
similar balances, must disclose details of 
item in footnotes  
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• Issuance of long-term debt
• Repayment of the principal of long-term debt 
• Capital outlays
• Depreciation/amortization 
• Dispositions of capital assets

Measurement Focus Differences

Measurement Focus
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Some revenues are not reported at the fund 
level (governmental funds), but are recognized 
at the government-wide level 
Unavailable vs. Available 

Basis of Accounting Differences

Basis of Accounting



9595City of Fort Myers



9696City of Fort Myers



9797



9898



9999Reconciliation 



100

Beth Horacek, MBA, CPA, CPFO
Public Service Associate 

706.534.4811
Beth.horacek@uga.edu
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Since 1927, the Carl Vinson Institute of Government has been 
an integral part of the University of Georgia. A public service 

and outreach unit of the university, the Institute of 
Government is the largest and most comprehensive university 
based organization serving governments in the United States 
through research services, customized assistance, training 

and development, and the application of technology.

2023 © Carl Vinson Institute of Government. All rights reserved.
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